AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS

7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, JANUARY 3, 2022
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

II.
JUIR
Iv.

VI

VII

VIIL
IX.

XL

XIL
XIII.
XIV.
XV.

XVI.

XVIIL

XVIIIL.
XIX.
XXIII.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
PUBLIC HEARING

PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS

PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Public Comments
B. Requests for Removal of [tems from the Consent Agenda

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Meeting — December 20, 2021
B. Approval of Bills

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
VILLAGE PRESIDENT
VILLAGE CLERK

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

CHIEF OF POLICE
CORPORATION COUNSEL
DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
A. Resolution for Maintenance Under the Illinois Highway Code

ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Blunier
Trustee Hilliard
Trustee Leitch
Trustee Menold
Trustee Newman
Trustee Parrott

CLOSED SESSIONS
CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS
ADJOURNMENT

MmO O® R

Page 1 of 1







VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M., December 20, 2021

After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk
called the roll, with the following members present: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman,
Parrott — 6.

PUBLIC HEARING - None.
PRESENTATIONS - None.
PUBLIC COMMENT — None.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes.
1. Regular Meeting — December 6, 2021
B. Approval of Bills

Trustee Menold moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee Hilliard
and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None — 0.
Absent: None — 0.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT - None.
VILLAGE CLERK - None.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR — Administrator Smick requested approval for the final round
of business sustainability grants which would approve disbursal of funds to the specified
businesses at the proposed amounts. Trustee Parrott motioned to accept this proposal and it was
seconded by Trustee Newman. The proposal was approved by the following roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None — 0.
Absent:  None — 0.

CHIEF OF POLICE — Chief Miller requested approval of a bid to purchase two (2) new Ford
squad cars. Trustee Parrott motioned to accept and provided favorable remarks regarding the bid.
This was followed by a second by Trustee Blunier and the acceptance of the bid by the following
roll call vote:

Yes: Blunier, Hilliard, Leitch, Menold, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None — 0.
Absent:  None — 0.

CORPORATION COUNSEL - None.

Page 1 of 2







DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES — None.
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS — None.
ZONING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER — None.

VILLAGE TRUSTEES

Trustee Blunier — None.

Trustee Hilliard — None.

Trustee Leitch — provided positive feedback regarding the “pothole digger” that was approved
for purchase last March. He went to see the new piece of machinery in action last Wednesday on
Idlewood Street near the JFL Fields and said that the Village employees were very thankful of
the Board for approving the purchase because it made the job much more efficient.

Trustee Menold — None.

Trustee Newman — None.

Trustee Parrott — None.

CLOSED SESSIONS — None.

CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS - None.
ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Hilliard moved to adjourn. The motion

was seconded by Trustee Newman and followed by a unanimous voice vote of all present board
members.

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK

Page 2 of 2







linois Department Resolution for Maintenance
of Transportation Under the lllinois Highway Code

Resolution Number Resolution Type Section Number

W - 22 !Suppiementai 22-00000-00-GM

BE IT RESOLVED, by the President and Board of Trustaes of the Village of
Governing Body Type Local Public Agency Type
Morton lllinois that there is hereby appropriated the sum of
Name of Local Public Agency
two hundred thousand Dollars ( $200.000 )

of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining streets and highways under the applicable provisions of lllinois Highway Code from

01/01/22 to 12/31/22
Beginning Date Ending Date

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those operations as listed and described on the approved Estimate of Maintenance Costs,

including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax
funds during the period as specified above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Village of Morton
Local Public Agency Type Name of Local Public Agency
shall submit within three months after the end of the maintenance period as stated above, to the Department of Transportation, on forms

available from the Department, a certified statement showing expenditures and the balances remaining in the funds authorized for
expenditure by the Department under this appropriation, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit four (4) ceritified originals of this resolution to the district office
of the Department of Transportation.

! Zﬁ E\/(Z 4N Village Clerk in and for said Village
hal Name of ClerR' Local Public Agency Type L.ocal Public Agency Type
of Marton in the State of lllinois, and keeper of the records and files thereof, as

Name of Local Public Agency

provided by statute, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the

President and Board of Trustees 4 Morton at a meeting held on 1 Zj g;oa 2
Goveming Body Type Name of Local Public Agency Date
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this 5@ day of :YCKY\U\O&CU\’ . ’;109{;
Day Monthky Year

Clerk Signature

|
|
|

VILLAGE

SEAL
APPROVED

Regional Engineer
Department of Transportation Date

Printed 01/07/20 BLR 14220 {Rev. £2/08/19)




llinois Department Maintenance Engineering to be EE

of Transportation Performed by a Consulting Engineer Dhea
Local Public Agency County Section Number
Morton Tazewell 22-00000-00-GM

The services to be performed by the consulting engineer, pertaining to the various items of work included in the estimated cost of the
maintenance operations (BLR 14222), shall consist of the following:

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING shall include:

Investigation of the condition of the streets or highways for determination (in consultation with the local highway authority) of the
maintenance operations to be included in the maintenance program; preparation of the maintenance resolution (BLR 14220 for
municipalities and counties), maintenance estimate of cost and, if applicable, proposal; attendance at meetings of the governing
body as may reasonably be required; attendance at public letting; preparation of the contract, quotations, and/or acceptance (BLR
12330) form. Also, preparation of the maintenance expenditure statement which must be submitted to IDOT within 3 months of
the end of the maintenance period.

ENGINEERING INSPECTION shall include:

Furnishing the engineering field inspection, including preparation of payment estimate for contract, material proposal and/or
deliver and install proposal and/or checking material invoices of those maintenance operations requiring engineering field
inspection. For operations requiring material testing ensure the testing is completed by a qualified firm.

For furnishing preliminary engineering, the engineer will be paid a base fee PLUS a negotiated fee percentage. Only one base fee can be
charged per maintenance period. For furnishing engineering inspection, the engineer will be paid a negotiated fee percentage. The
negotiated preliminary engineering fee percentage for each maintenance group shown in the "Schedule of Fees" shall be applied to the
total estimated costs of that group. The negotiated fee for engineering inspection for each maintenance group shall be applied to the total
final cost of that group for the times which required engineering inspections. In no case shall this be construed to include supervision of the
contractor operations.

SCHEDULE OF FEES
Total of all Maintenance Operations:

[]<=$20000 Base Fee ] >$20,000  Base Fee = $1,250.00
PLUS
Maintenance Preliminary Engineering Engineering Inspection
Engineering Category| Maximum Fee % | Negotiated Fee % | Maximum Fee % | Negotiated Fee % Operation(s) to be Inspected
I NA NA NA NA NA
1A 2% 1 1% 1
1B 3% 2.5 3% 2.5
1] 4% 3.5 4% 3.5
v 5% 4.5 8% 5.5

The LPA certifies that the selection of the ENGINEER was performed in accordance with the Local Government Professional Service
Selection Act 50 (ILCS 510/1-510/8) and procedures outlined in Chapter 5 of the DEPARTMENT's Bureau of Local Roads and Streets
Manual.

BY: BY:
Local Public Agency Signature Date Consulting Engineer Signature Date
Title Title

Patrick N. Meyer & Assoc., Inc.

P.E. Seal Date

Approved:
Regional Engineer, IDOT Date

Printed 01/02/20 BLR 05520 (Rev. 06/17/19)



llinois D

epartment
of Transportation

Estimate of Maintenance Costs

Local Public Agency General Maintenance

ELgE
E e

Submittal TypelSuppIementaI [

Maintenance Period

Local Public Agency County Section Number Beginning Ending
Village of Morton Tazewell 22-00000-00-GM ||01/01/22 12/31/22
Maintenance ltems
Material Categories/ Total
Maint Point of Delivery or Maintenance
Maintenance Eng Insp. | Work Performed by Operation
Operation Category| Req. |an Outside Contractor Unit Quantity Unit Cost Cost Cost
FOG COAT I Yes [FOG COAT SQYD 37,042 $1.20 $44,450.40
BLACK SAND SQYD 37,042 $0.20 $7,408.40
TRAF CONT PROT SPCL| L SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $56,858.80
SEALCOAT L Yes (BIT MATLS SLCT GAL 11,875 $6.00 $71,250.00
SLCT AGG TON 281 $100.00 $28,100.00
MH/VLV/INL UNC OP LID| EACH 25 $110.00 $2,750.00 $102,100.00
SPRAY PATCH A No |BIT MATLS GAL 2,000 $10.00 $20,000.00
AGG TON 80 $30.00 $2,400.00 $22,400.00
Total Operation Cost $181,358.80
Estimate of Maintenance Costs Summary
Maintenance MFT Funds RBI Funds Other Funds Estimated Costs
Local Public Agency Labor
Local Public Agency Equipment
Materials/Contracts(Non Bid ltems)
Materials/Deliver & Install/Materials Quotations (Bid ltems) $181,358.80 $181,358.80
Formal Contract (Bid {tems)
Maintenance Total $181,358.80 $181,358.80
Estimated Maintenance Eng Costs Summary
Maintenance Engineering MFT Funds RBI Funds Other Funds Total Est Costs
Preliminary Engineering $7,037.56 $7.037.56
Engineering Inspection $5,787.56 $5,787.56
Material Testing
Advertising
Bridge Inspection Engineering
Maintenance Engineering Total $12,825.12 $12,825.12
Total Estimated Maintenance $194,183.92 $194,183.92
Remarks
Printed 12/10/21 Page 1 of 2 BLR 14222 (Rev. 10/01/20)




Estimate of Maintenance Costs

Submittal Type[SuppIementaI

Maintenance Period

Local Public Agency County Section Beginning Ending
Village of Morton Tazewell 22-00000-00-GM }|01/01/22 12/31/22
SUBMITTED
Local Public Agency Official Date
Title
APPROVED
Regional Engineer
County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways Date Department of Transportation Date

Printed 12/10/21

Page 2 of 2

BLR 14222 (Rev. 10/01/20)



llinois Department Local Public Agency Material Proposal
of Transportation or Deliver & Install Proposal

Proposal Submitted By:
Contractor's Name

Contractor's Address City State  Zip Code

STATE QF ILLINOIS
Local Public Agency County Section Number

Village of Morton Tazewell 22-00000-00-GM
Street Name/Road Name Type of Funds
Village of Morton MFT

[ ] Material proposal Deliver and Install Proposal [ ] Plans

For a County and Road District Project For a Municipal Project

Submitted/Approved Submitted/Approved/Passed

Highway Commissioner Signature Date Signature Date
Official Title

Submitted/Approved

County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways Date
Department of Transportation
Released for bid based on limited review

Regional Engineer Signature Date

Note: All proposal documents, including Proposal Guaranty Checks or Proposal Bid Bonds, should be stapled together to prevent loss
when bids are processed.

Printed 11/29/21 Page 1 of 3 BLR 12240 (Rev. 01/21/21)



Local Public Agency County Section Number
Village of Morton Tazewell 22-00600-00-GM

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

Sealed proposals for the project described below will be received at the office of 4‘/]".“8‘;‘9 Hall”

Name of Office
120 N Main 3t Morton, 1L 81550 until 10 am on 3722022
Address Time Date

1. Plans and proposal forms will be available in the office of
upon request via email to pmeyer@mtco.com

2.[ ] Prequalification
If checked, the 2 low bidders must file within 24 hours after the letting an "Affidavit of Availability" (Form BC 57) in duplicate, showing
all uncompleted contracts awarded to them and all low bids pending award for Federal, State, County, Municipal and private work.
One original shall be filed with the Awarding Authority and one original with the IDOT District Office.

3. The Awarding Authority reserves the right to waive technicalities and to reject any or all proposals as provided in BLRS Special
Provision for Bidding Requirements and Conditions for Material/Deliver and Install Proposals.

4. A proposal guaranty in the proper amount, as specified in the BLRS Special Provision for Bidding Requirements and Conditions for
Material/Deliver and Install Proposals, will be required. See the attached Special Provisions for specific instructions for proposal
guaranty for this proposal packet.

5. The successful bidder at the time of execution of the contract will be required to deposit a contract bond or proposal guaranty as
provided for in the special provisions. Failure on the part of the contractor to deliver the material within the time specified or to do the
work specified herein will be considered just cause to forfeit his surety as provided in Article 108.10 of the Standard Specifications.

6. Proposals shall be submitted on forms furnished by the Awarding Authority and shall be enclosed in an envelope endorsed "Material

Proposal, Section|22-G0000-00-GM

By Order of County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways/
Awarding Authority Municipal Clerk Date
Village of Morton Municipal Clerk 1/17/22

Material Proposal or Deliver & Install Proposal
To
Awarding Authority
Village of Morton
Awarding Authority Address City State  Zip Code
120 N Maimn St Morton IL 161550

If this bid is accepted within 45 days from the date of opening, the undersigned agrees to furnish or to deliver & install any or all of the
materials, at the quoted unit prices, subject to the following:

1. Itis understood and agreed that the "Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction”, adopted __1/1/22 and

the "Supplemental Specifications and Recurring Special Provisions”, adopted 171722 , prepared by the Department of
Transportation, shall govern insofar as they may be applied and insofar as they do not conflict with the special provision and
supplemental specifications attached hereto.

2. ltis understood that quantities listed are approximate only and that they may be increased or decrease as may be needed to properly
complete the improvement within its present limits or extensions thereto, at the unit prices stated and that bids will be compared on the
basis of total price bid for each group.

3. Delivery in total or partial shipments as ordered shall be made within the time specified in the special provisions or by the acceptance
at the point and in the manner specified in the "Schedule of Prices". If delivery on the job site is specified, it shall mean any place or
paces on the road designed by the awarding authority or its authorized representative.

4. The contractor and/or local public agency performing the actual material placement operations shall be responsible for providing work
zone traffic control, unless otherwise specified in this proposal. Such devices shall meet the requirements of and be installed in
accordance with applicable provisions of the "lllinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices" and any referenced lllinois Highway
Standards.

Printed 11/29/21 Page 2 of 3 BLR 12240 (Rev. 01/21/21)



Local Public Agency

County Section Number
Village of Morton Tazewell 22-00006-00-GM
5. Each pay item should have a unit price and a total price. If no total price is shown or if there is a discrepancy between the product of
the unit price multiplied by the quantity, the unit price shall govern. If a unit price is omitted, the total price will be divided by the
quantity in order to establish a unit price. A bid will be declared unacceptable if neither a unit price nor a total price is shown.
6. A proposal guaranty in the proper amount, as specified in BLRS Special Provision for Bidding Requirements and Conditions for
Contract Proposals, will be required. The proposal guaranty as specified in the special provisions is attached.
If a bid bond is allowed or required, Department form BLR 12230 or a proposal guaranty check, complying with the specifications,
made payable to: Municipal Clerk Treasurer of Morton
The amount of the check is 5% Of bid ( )
Attach Cashier's Check or Certified Check Here
In the event that one proposal guaranty check is intended to cover two or more bid proposals, the amount must be equal to the
sum of the proposal guaranties which would be required for each individual bid proposal. If the proposal guaranty check is place
in another bid proposal, state below where it may be found.
The proposal guaranty check will be found in the bid proposal for:  Section Number ).
Discounts will be allowed for payment as follows: calendar days calendar days
Discounts will not be considered in determining the low bidder
Bidder
By Title
Address City State  Zip Code
Printed 11/29/21 Page 3 of 3

BLR 12240 (Rev. 01/21/21)




llinois Department
of Transportation

Local Public Agency

Material Proposal Schedule of Prices

County

Section Number

Village of Morton

Tazewell

22-00000-00-GM

Material Proposal Schedule of Prices

Group No. ltem(s) Delivery Unit Quantity Unit Price Total
-ISEALCQATING SECTION
-4 BIT MATLS SEALCOAT-CHSP GAL 11,875
-5 SEALCOAT AGG -TRAP ROCK TON 281
-BX MANHOLE/VALVE/INLET EACH 25
-[FOG CQAT SECTION
-18 FOG COAT (MIN 0.17 GAL|SQ YD) SQYD |37,042
- 1BA BLACK SAND (MIN 0.25 LBS/SQ YD) SQ YD 37,042
- (EQUAL TO OR EXCEEDING AGGREGATE SPEC |N GSB)
-19 TRAFFIC CONTROL-PROT SPL LSUM 1

Add Row ]

The undersigned firm certifies that it has not been convicted of bribery or attempting to bribe an officer or employee of the State of
llinois, nor has the firm made an admission of guilt of such conduct which is a matter of record, nor has an official, agent, or employee of
the firm committed bribery or attempted bribery on behalf of the firm and pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official
of the firm. The undersigned firm further certifies that it is not barred from contracting with any unit of State or local government as a
result of a violation of State laws prohibiting bid-rigging or bid rotating.

Signature of Bidder

Date

Address

City

State  Zip Code

Printed 11/29/21

Page 1 of 1

BLR 12241 (Rev. 01/21/21)




llinois Department Local Public Agency gﬁ

of Transportation Proposal Bid Bond
Local Public Agency County Section Number
Village of Morton [Tazewell [ 22-00000-00-GM ]
WE, as PRINCIPAL, and

as SURETY, are held jointly,
severally and firmly bound unto the above Local Public Agency (hereafter referred to as "LPA") in the penal sum of 5% of the total bid
price, or for the amount specified in the proposal documents in effect on the date of invitation for bids, whichever is the lesser sum. We
bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly pay to the LPA this sum under the conditions of this
instrument.

WHEREAS THE CONDITION OF THE FOREGOING OBLIGATION IS SUCH that, the said PRINCIPAL is submitting a written
proposal to the LPA acting through its awarding authority for the construction of the work designated as the above section.

THEREFORE if the proposal is accepted and a contract awarded to the PRINCIPAL by the LPA for the above designated section
and the PRINCIPAL shall within fifteen (15) days after award enter into a formal contract, furnish surety guaranteeing the faithful
performance of the work, and furnish evidence of the required insurance coverage, all as provided in the "Standard Specifications for Road
and Bridge Construction" and applicable Supplemental Specifications, then this obligation shall become void; otherwise it shall remain in
full force and effect.

IN THE EVENT the LPA determines the PRINCIPAL has failed to enter into a formal contract in compliance with any
requirements set forth in the preceding paragraph, then the LPA acting through its awarding authority shall immediately be entitled to
recover the full penal sum set out above, together with all court costs, all attorney fees, and any other expense of recovery.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said PRINCIPAL and the said SURETY have caused this instrument to be signed by their

respective officers this of
Day Month and Year
Principal
Company Name 1Company Name
| L |
Signature Date Signature Date
By: By:
Title Title

| | |

(If Principal is a joint venture of two or more contractors, the company names, and authorized signatures of each contractor must be
affixed.)

Surety
Name of Surety Signature of Attorney-in-Fact Date
|
| By:
STATE OF IL
COUNTY OF

| . a Notary Public in and for said county do hereby certify that

{Insert names of individuals signing on behaif of PRINCIPAL & SURETY)
who are each personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument on behalf of

PRINCIPAL and SURETY, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged respectively, that they signed and delivered said
instruments as their free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

[
Given under my hand and notarial seal this | day of
Day Month and Year

Notary Public Signature

(SEAL)

Date commission expires

Printed 11/29/21 Page 10f2 BLR 12230 (Rev. 01/21:21}




County Section Number

Tazewell 22-00000-00-GM

Local Public Agency
Village of Morten

ELECTRONIC BID BOND

[ ] Electronic bid bond is allowed {(box must be checked by LPA if electronic bid bond is allowed)

The Principal may submit an electronic bid bond, in lieu of completing the above section of the Proposal Bid Bond Form. By providing an
electronic bid bond ID code and signing below, the Principal is ensuring the identified electronic bid bond has been executed and the
Principal and Surety are firmly bound unto the LPA under the conditions of the bid bond as shown above. (If PRINCIPAL is a joint venture
of two or more contractors, an electronic bid bond ID code, company/Bidder name title and date must be affixed for each contractor in the

venture.)
Electronic Bid Bond ID Code

P

Company/Bidder Name

Signature Date

Title

Printed 11/29/21 Page 2 of 2 BLR 12230 (Rev. 01/21/21)



llinois Department Apprenticeship and ELSE

of Transportation Training Program Certification Lz
Local Public Agency County Street Name/Road Name Section Number
Village of Morton Tazewell various 22-00000-00-GM

All contractors are required to complete the following certification
For this contract proposal or for all bidding groups in this deliver and install proposal.
D For the following deliver and install bidding groups in this material proposal.

IHinois Department of Transportation policy, adopted in accordance with the provisions of the lllinois Highway Code, requires this contract
to be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. The award decision is subject to approval by the Department. In addition
to all other responsibility factors, this contract or deliver and install proposal requires all bidders and all bidder's subcontractors to disclose
participation in apprenticeship or training programs that are (1) approved by and registered with the United States Department of Labor's

Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, and (2) applicable to the work of the above indicated proposals or groups. Therefore, all bidders
are required to complete the following certification:

1. Except as provided in paragraph 4 below, the undersigned bidder certifies that it is a participant, either as an individual or as part of a

group program, in an approved apprenticeship or training program applicable to each type of work or craft that the bidder will perform with
its own employees.

2. The undersigned bidder further certifies, for work to be performed by subcontract, that each of its subcontractors either (A) is, at the
time of such bid, participating in an approved, applicable apprenticeship or training program; or (B) will, prior to commencement of

performance of work pursuant to this contract, establish participation in an approved apprenticeship or training program applicable to the
work of the subcontract.

3. The undersigned bidder, by inclusion in the list in the space below, certifies the official name of each program sponsor holding the
Certificate of Registration for ali of the types of work or crafts in which the bidder is a participant and that will be performed with the bidder's
employees. Types of work or craft that will be subcontracted shall be included and listed as subcontract work. The list shall also indicate
any type of work or craft job category for which there is no applicable apprenticeship or training program available.

4. Except for any work identified above, if any bidder or subcontractor shall perform all or part of the work of the contract or deliver and
install proposal solely by individual owners, partners or members and not by employees to whom the payment of prevailing rates of wages
would be required, check the following box, and identify the owner/operator workforces and positions of ownership.

The requirements of this certification and disclosure are a material part of the contract, and the contractor shall require this certification
provision to be included in all approved subcontracts. The bidder is responsible for making a complete report and shall make certain that
each type of work or craft job category that will be utilized on the project is accounted for and listed. The Department at any time before or
afterward may require the production of a copy of each applicable Certificate of Registration issued by the United States Department of
Labor evidencing such participation by the contractor and any or all of its subcontractors. In order to fulfili the participation requirement, it
shall not be necessary that any applicable program sponsor be currently taking or that it will take applications for apprenticeship, training or
employment during the performance of the work of this contract or deliver and install proposal.

Bidder Signature Date

Title

Address City State  Zip Code

Printed 11/29/21 Page 1 of 1 BLR 12325 (Rev. 01/21/21)




k0]

- Vo
llinois Depart“.‘ent Affidavit of lllinois Business Office ez
of Transportation

Local Public Agency County Street Name/Road Name Section Number
Village of Morton Tazewell various ’22@@@(30_@0-@\,1
l, of , ;
Name of Affiant City of Affiant State of Affiant
being first duly sworn upon oath, state as follows:
1. That | am the of
Officer or Position Bidder
2. That | have personal knowledge of the facts herein stated.
3. That, if selected under the proposal described above, , will maintain a business office in the
Bidder
State of Illinois, which will be located in County, Illinais.

County
4. That this business office will serve as the primary place of employment for any persons employed in the construction contemplated by
this proposal.

5. That this Affidavit is given as a requirement of state law as provided in Section 30-22(8) of the lllinois Procurement Code.

Signature Date

Print Name of Affiant

Notary Public

State of IL
County
Signed (or subscribed or attested) before me on by

(date)

, authorized agent(s) of

(name/s of person/s)

Bidder

Signature of Notary Public

(SEAL) My commission expires

Printed 11/29/21 Page 1 of 1 BLR 12326 (Rev. 01/21/21)



llinois Department Acceptance of Proposal to Furnish kD

of Transportation Materials and Approval of Award i
Local Public Agency County Street Name/Road Name Section Number
Village of Morton Tazewell various 22-00000-00-GM

Bidder's Name

Bidder's Address City State  Zip Code

In accordance with your proposal submitted on , @ copy of which is in our files, you have been awarded the contract for
Date of Submittal

furnishing the following materials required in the of the above designated project. Materials shall be inspected in

Construction or Maintenance
accordance with current Departmental policies.

ltem Unit of Measure Quantity Unit Price Amount

Total

Terms

Shipping Instructions

For Municipal Projects

Municipal Official Signature Date

lllinois Department of Transportation
For County And Road District Project Concurrence in Approval of Award
Highway Commissioner Signature Date Regional Engineer Signature Date

County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways
Signature Date

Printed 11/29:21 Page 1 of 1 BLR 12330 {Rev. 06/09/21)




B . W

/AL

1S NOS¥34430 <m.

o ONIH

-

Buppew juswaned|
(s19e11s Aepano 610 Jo uolpod e) Ajuo |eas Goys==
|eas Boj pue jeoojess

‘ay NVI3XV1

ﬁ 1S GQOOMHOMIE M
I
B

QY HLOY

ENoRI

e



cc [ _00Z 119 aNg 1S NOSMOVE M IAY JNHLUYOIN_00L €2
9¢ | 00z 19 PBAV dNHIMVOW JAV NOLHOW | 1S ¥IONYXI TV M_002'SZ
€¢ | 0Sel | 119 [LS NOSMOVI M| IAV NOLHOW 1S ANOS M_0SS 7
05t Gl ec | ool | 1ig | OvS3a- 1IN0 | IAV NOLHOW 1S WIVID_00Z'9F
SLITFHLS ALOZ-IVOD D04 060601
_
¥O1OVHINOD A8 d3131dNOD 39 OL ININIOV1dIH ANV TVAOWTH ONIMHVIN LAV
€l | 00/ | 107S | NOSMOWr NOSHIJ4ar]  AITIV LS I1dVW 0016
2€ | 09 | 107S |[NOIONIHSVM| NOS¥3443r H19 008°0Z
Z€ | 059 | 107S |[NOIONIHSYVM| NOSY3JH3r H1G 00802
2z | 005 1g | ¥3aNYX3I VY NOLYOW| AFTIV S.ATVNOAQOW 000°L)
¥l | 00y | 1ig SERBYIN ONIHSH3d VI4O3d 009°S
QA DS 0S¥'SL 1v00 904 6102 -
HOV3 &g dO/ONINUATAVHW -
WNST | 10dS 10 ¥1-10 904 -
dA DS 26512 1v00 904 lL | Gze [ 1078 que H1iv[19 - HIG NMIE ASTIV GJG'E
NOL 182 MY dvdl- 99V 1078] 92 ZL | &Gez [ 1078 HLY HLG[19 - HIG NMIF AITIV 002
VO G/8°11 dS¥D-107S 1V 118[ 650 lL | 009 | 1078 HLS H19[19 - HIG NMIS ATTIV 0099
AVa 00°E HOLVd AVddS LL | oSy | 1D7S HL9 SIONITII|L9 - HIG NM1E ASTIV_0S6'Y
1018 -
9z | 00zv | 107S | Myvd IAAH SN AED A __NOLMOW N 00260}
, 19465t - GCEV6L

14C




1-24-2: MINIMUM INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

(A) APPLICABILITY: The provisions of this section shall apply to all independent contractors who enter
into contracts with the Village of Morton for the performance of labor and/or services for the Village of
Morton on or after April 1, 2018, except those independent contractors whose written agreement with
the Village of Morton provides for lessor or different insurance requirements and further excluding
contractors providing professional services to the Village who shall be required to maintain such
professional liability insurance as may be required by the Village of Morton from time to time.

(B) ADDITIONAL INSURED: Independent contractors shall provide a Certificate of Insurance to the Village
of Morton which shall name the Village of Morton as an additional insured on independent contractors
liability policy for claims arising out of the independent contractor’s products and/or completed
operations or made by their employees, agents, guests, customers, invitees or subcontractors, which
liability insurance policy shall be the primary insurance in the event of a covered claim or cause of action
against the Village of Morton and on a noncontributory basis.

{(C) SUBCONTRACTOR COVERAGE: Independent contractors shall be required to verify that all
subcontractors maintain general liability insurance, workers compensations insurance and automobile
liability insurance as required by this Section. All subcontractors proof of insurance shall include a per
project aggregate limit for its commercial general liability insurance.

(D) WAIVER OF SUBROGATION: The Village of Morton shall not waive any rights of recovery against
independent contractors from damages resulting from the negligent acts of the independent contractor
associated with the contract. Independent contractors policy shall include waiver of subrogation for
general liability, auto liability and workers compensation coverages.

(E) GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE: Any independent contractor shall maintain commercial general
liability insurance in the amount of not less than one million dollars {$1,000,000.00) per occurrence.

(F) AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY INSURANCE: Any independent contractor shall maintain automobile liability
insurance for any owned autos, hired autos or non-owned autos used in connection with the
contractor’s business with the Village of Morton. Automobile liability insurance coverage shall be
maintained by the contractor/service provider in the minimum amount of one million dollars
($1,000,000.00) combined single limit.

(G) WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE: Any independent contractor of the Village of Morton shall
maintain workers compensation insurance as required by law.

(H) PROFESSIONAL ERRORS AND OMISSIONS COVERAGE: Any independent contractor who provides
professional services, such as designing or planning construction projects or completing engineering or
architectural drawings shall maintain professional errors and omissions coverage in the amount of not
less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) with additional insured to apply in favor of the Village of
Morton.

(1) UMBRELLA INSURANCE: Any independent contractor shall maintain an umbrella insurance policy in
the amount of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence.

(J) THIRD PARTY EMPLOYERS LIABILITY COVERAGE: Any independent contractor shall maintain third
party employer’s liability coverage in the amount of not less than five hundred thousand doliars
{$500,000.00) per each employee.



LR107-4
Page 1 of 1

State of lllinois
Department of Transportation
Bureau of Local Roads and Streets

SPECIAL PROVISION
FOR
INSURANCE

Effective: February 1, 2007
| Revised: August 1, 2007

All references to Sections or Articles in this specification shall be construed to mean specific
Section or Article of the Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, adopted by
the Department of Transportation.

The Contractor shall name the following entities as additional insured under the Contractor's
general liability insurance policy in accordance with Article 107.27:

Patrick N. Meyer & Associates, Inc., 15109 W Bittersweet Ct, Brimfield, IL 61517

| The entities listed above and their officers, employees, and agents shall be indemnified and
held harmless in accordance with Article 107.26.



. 5
@ ﬂ)ifn%gnDs;e)g?‘trgt‘I‘Oe#t Special Provisions 5%&

Local Public Agency County Section Number
Village of Morton Tazewell 22-00000-00-GM

The following Special Provision supplement the "Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction”, adopted

/22 , the latest edition of the "Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for
Streets and Highways", and the "Manual of Test Procedures of Materials” in effect on the date of invitation of bids, and the
Supplemental Specification and Recurring Special Provisions indicated on the Check Sheet included here in which apply to and
govern the construction of the above named section, and in case of conflict with any parts, or parts of said Specifications, the said
Special Provisions shall take precedence and shall govern.

Contractor Information: The selected contractor shall supply the following to the municipality

within one week of being selected.

+ Certificate of insurance, naming the Municipality and the Engineer as additionally insured.

Also, the Contractor’s insurance shall be primary for all claims regarding this project.

+ Day and night phone numbers for the contractor's representative

+ Staging locations

« Start and completion dates

The successful bidder at the time of execution of the contract will be required to deposit a contract bond or
proposal guaranty within 30 days of the award. Failure on the part of the contractor to deliver the material
within the time specified or to do the work specified herein will be considered just cause to forfeit his surety
as provided in Article 108.10 of the Standard Specifications.

Public Safety and Convenience: The contractor shall at all times conduct his work so as to ensure
the least possible obstructions to traffic and inconvenience to the general public and the

residents in the vicinity of the work, and to insure the protection of persons and property in a
manner satisfactory to the Engineer. No road or street shall be closed to the public except with
the permission of the Engineer and proper governmental authority. Fire hydrants on or adjacent to
the work shall be kept accessible to fire-fighting equipment at all times.

The contractor shall be responsible for notifying residents of the ensuing street construction
utilizing a form of the attached letter and that parking on the street will be prohibited during
construction. The notification shall occur a minimum of 24 hours prior to construction on the
corresponding street. The contractor shall notify the Engineer at 309.696.1935, a minimum of 3
days prior to sealcoating operations commencing.

Contractor shall maintain access to driveways at the end of each working day, on weekends and
holidays. Contractor shall coordinate with the owner of each property if drives will be closed
overnight or for extended periods.

Printed 04/03/18 Page 1 of 4 BLR 11310 (Rev. 106/04/17)




Local Public Agency County Section Number
Village of Morton Tazewell 22-00000-06-GM

Construction Staking: Construction staking shall be the responsibility of the contractor and shall
be included in the price of the contract unless otherwise noted.

Jobsite Safety : Neither the professional activities of the Engineer and/or Municipality, nor the
presence of the Engineer and/or Municipality or its employees and subconsultants at the
construction/project site, shall relieve the General Contractor of its obligations, duties, and
responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means, methods, sequence, techniques
or procedures necessary for performing, superintending, and coordinating the Work in accordance
with the contract documents and any health or safety precautions required by any regulatory
agencies. The Engineer and/or Municipality and its personnel have no authority to exercise any
control over any construction contractor or its employees in connection with their work or any
health or safety programs or procedures. The General Contractor shall be solely responsible for
jobsite safety.

Schedule of Construction: Construction shall begin after the acceptance is fully executed. Coordination
between this project's improvements, other contractors, and other proposed improvements will be
required and the municipality will determine the best schedule.

Punch List ltems: All punch list items shall be completed by the August 15 of 2022
unless additional time is granted in accordance with the specifications.

Traffic Control Plan: Traffic control shall be in accordance with the applicable sections of the
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, the applicable guidelines contained in
the lllinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways, these special
provisions, and any special details and Highway Standards contained herein and in the Plans.

The cost of furnishing and maintaining barricades, warning signs, and warning lights, as required
herein shall be included in the price of the contract and no additional payment shall be allowed unless
a pay item is provided.

Traffic Control shall be the sole responsibility and liability of the Contractor. Conformance with
all applicable standards shall be the Contractor’s responsibility. Article 105.03(b) —Traffic
Control Deficiency shall apply.

The presence of temporary traffic control drawings or standards in the proposal or contract,
whether a pay item or not, does not relieve the Contractor of his obligation to the public. The
Contractor shall provide, if conditions warrant by the Engineer, all protection deemed necessary
beyond that shown in the proposal or Special Provisions.

JULIE: Contractor shall contact JULIE at 1 800 892 0123 to locate manholes, valves, and other
appurtenances within the project limits. The Contractor shall coordinate with the respective

owners of such appurtenances as to whom will adjust and who will be responsible for the schedule of
such adjustments. All appurtenances owned by the municipality shall be paid for at the unit price

for the appurtenance adjustment. All appurtenances owned by others shall be paid

for by the respective owners.

Printed 04/03/18 Page 2 of 4 BLR 11310 (Rev. 10/04/17)




Local Public Agency County Section Number

DX AR RN

Yillage of Morton Tazewell 220005,

Mailboxes and Signs: Any mailboxes or signs that require removal must be replaced at their
exact locations. This work and all materials required to perform this work shall be included in the
price of the contract.

Seeding: Any seeding/sodding required because of disturbance by construction shall be completed
under Engineer’s direction. The contractor shall request the specific locations for seeding from

the Engineer. Topsoil, seed, and mulch shall be required. If straw is utilized then straw must be
crimped in place. Seeding shall be guaranteed to have 70% vegetative cover per square foot
regardless of the planting timeframe. After proper seedbed preparation, for 2:1 or greater slopes
or low velocity residential drainage channels, all disturbed areas shall be protected by properly
installed double-net straw or excelsior fiber erosion control blankets. This work and all

materials required to perform this work shall be included in the price of the contract.

Applying Bituminous Material and Sealcoat Aggregate This work shall conform to the applicable
portions of Section 403, Bituminous Surface Treatment of the Standard Specifications and subsequent
supplements and revisions, with the following exceptions or inclusions:

A steel drum roller shall be utilized for additional rolling of the material.

Al vegetation shall be removed from the proposed roadways. The contractor is solely
responsible for the cleanliness of the roadway. The project shall cease until the cleanliness of
the roadway is to the satisfaction of the Engineer.

All sealcoating shall be completed by August 15 2022.

Manholes, valves, and inlets shall not be sealed over; they shall remain clean and visible.
Appropriate paper shall cover the manholes/valves completely. Protection of the manholes,
valves, and inlets shall be completed prior to the application of the bituminous material. This
work, including all materials and labor, shall be included in the cost of this project.

All roadways that have been sealcoated shall maintain traffic control according to IDOT Standard
BLR 18-4; signs shall be placed at intermittent public access points. All roadways that have been
sealcoated shall also be posted with signs at the limits of the roadway and at intermittent public
access points with the following message; “LOOSE GRAVEL” and “ROAD

Printed 04/03/18 Page 3 of 4 BLR 11310 (Rev. 10/04/17)




Local Public Agency County Section Number
Village of Morton Tazewell 22-00000-00-GM

CONSTRUCTION AHEAD". All signs shall remain at their locations until the first sweeping
has occurred.

The contractor shall deposit all sweepings from the sealcoat to the Local Agency designated
location if the Local Agency desires.

The low bid chip-seal contractor will have the emulsion supplier test the aggregates for
compatibility and submit the results with the findings to the Engineer prior to the work.

This work and all materials required to perform this work shall be paid for at the contract unit
price per ton for SEALCOAT AGGREGATE of the type specified and per gallon for BITUMINOUS
MATERIALS

of the type specified by the Engineer.

Manhole/Valve/Inlet-Uncover and Open: This work shall include uncovering the paper, oil, and rock
from all manholes/valves/inlets that have been covered during the sealcoat process. In addition,
all manholes/valves/inlets lids/grates shall be opened in order to ensure no lids have been sealed.

This work and all materials required to perform this work shall be paid for at the contract unit
price per each for MANHOLE/VALVE/INLET-UNCOVER AND OPEN.

Fog Coat: This work shall conform to the applicable provisions of BDE Check Sheet 80426 except as
noted in the BDE specification and as follows.

The three materials listed below and described hereafter shall be permitted as acceptsd materials for Feg
Coat.

Chip-Lock

NTEA

GSB

This work and all materials required to perform this work shall be paid for at the contract unit
price per sq yd for FOG COAT.

EACH SECTION ABOVE MAY BE BID SEPARATELY:
E. SEALCOATING SECTION MAY BE BID DFD\Q TELY
WIT

HOUT BIDDING THE F“G COAT SECTION, ETC.

Printed 04/03/18 Page 4 of 4 BLR 11310 (Rev. 10/04/17)




The quantity for rock and oil are estimated quantities. Types of materials. equipment. and
application affects the rates of the materials. The application rates for materials reflected in the
quantities arre a maximum rate. This ensures that the local agency will not go over budget. The

contractor can alter the application rate given the materials. equipment. and application in order
to achieve cured oil coverage equal to 70°¢ of chip height.

Befme Cung_

2l DO ® B
Helght .. .. B ] _'Lthlp gt

After Cunng
S " Binder in
y = Tt
chip Reight

Oerpn Dap orrwstaion b cured atwat 0% o foft of The resciusd asghalt




STEP 2 of 3

Company A form of this letter shall be handed out to all

Name, Address, Contact Information, Logo properties bordering the street to be sealcoated. The
letter shall be delivered 24 hours prior to the sealcoat
application. Failure to notify residents within these
requirements shall constitute a $100 per property fine.

YOUR STREET
Will Be Sealcoated (oil and chip)

Treatment Dates:

Day of the Week, Month, Day

(or the next business day or two if delays occur)

POINTS TO REMEMBER:

1) Your road will NOT be closed. You will have access in and out all day. We recommend not turning
sharply with your vehicles tires.

2) Please remove any parked vehicles on or near the pavement between the hours of 7 a.m. and 6
p.m.

3) If you have a special event or situation (garage sale, reception/ party, appointment, etc) call
name and cell phone # to see if other arrangements can be made.

4) Rain or equipment problems may delay the work until the following few business days.

5) There will be loose rock for approximately 2 to 4 weeks. Please drive slowlv. After that the loose
rock will be swept and the next application will be applied.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Direct Contact Information that can be reached
24 hours 7 days per week

This is step 2 of 3 for improving your roadway. After this process is
completed, the next process will start in approximately 2-4 weeks.




STEP 3 of 3

Company A form of this letter shall be handed out to all

Name, Address, Contact Information, Logo properties bordering the street to have GSB applied.
The letter shall be delivered 48 hours prior to GSB
application. Failure to notify residents within these
requirements shall constitute a $100 per property fine.

YOUR STREET
Will Be Treated With

a liquid Road
Preservation Product

Treatment Dates:

Day of the Week, Month, Day

(or the next business day or two if delays occur)

POINTS TO REMEMBER:

1) Your road will NOT be closed. You will have access in and out all day. We recommend not
returning into your driveway (unless necessary) until the product is dry, usually 1-2 hours after it is
applied to your street.

2) Please remove any parked vehicles on or near the pavement between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and
5p.m.

3) If you have a special event or situation (garage sale, reception/ party, appointment, etc) call

name and cell phone # to see if other arrangements can be made.

4) Rain or equipment problems may delay the work until the following few business days.

5) When you see cones on street, one side of street is still wet. DO NOT DRIVE ACROSS WET
treatment into your driveway as you will track wet product onto your driveway. Wait until cones are
picked up and you will not cause yoursealf clean-up issues on your driveway.

Direct Contact Information that can be reached

Thank you for your cooperation. 24 hours 7 days per week

WHY IS THIS NEEDED?

Preventative maintenance dollars spent now will reflect in our roads lasting longer over
the next several years. This treatment can be compared in concept to staining a wood
deck to prevent it against sun and water damage. Asphalt requires these same

protective precautions to extend the life of the pavement.
This is step 3 of 3, the final step for improving your roadway.
Thank you for your patience.




FOG COAT
SPECIAL
PROVISION

The following materials listed and detailed in this special provision shall be permitted for use with
the FOG COAT pay item. These Pay items shall be paid with MFT Funds:

e Chip-Lock

e NTEA
e GSB

1of2




CHIP LOCK



Description: This work consists of preparing and treating a chip and seal surface surface with a specialized
anionic chip-tock asphalt emulsion.

Material: Conform to the following typical physical properties:

Parameter AASHTO MIN MAX
Test Method

Soybolt Furol Viscosity, SFS @ 77°F T59 0 25

Settlement, % Max. T59 — 5

Residue by Distillation, % T59 27 35

Qil Distillate, % T59 —_ 1

Sieve Test, % T59 — 0.3

Test on Residue
Penetration, @ 77°F T49 — 40
Sclubility, % T59 97.5 —

Note: Product should not contain filler such as clay, etc.
Weather Limitations: Do not apply the asphalt material if the surface temperature is below the minimum
placement temperature for the pavement course to be placed. Note: Subject to damage if frozen.

Preparation of Surface: Ensure that the surface is thoroughly clean and dry when the asphalt materials is
applied.

Application of Asphalt Material: Uniformly apply the asphalt materials with a distributor. Surface to be clean
and dry. Nozzle spray pattern should be identical to one another along the distributor spray bar. The angle of the
nozzle should be a 15-30 degree angle to the spray bar axis to maximize overlap. Chip-Lock should be applied at a
rate of .1-.3 gallons per square yard. Recommended application temperature is 150°F to 180°F. For irregular areas
such as driveways and intersections, apply the asphalt material using a method the Engineer approves. Apply the chip
-lock in @ manner that offers the least inconvenience to traffic and that allows one-way traffic without pickup or tracking.
The Engineer and Manufacturer's Representative will approve the quantity, rate of application, temperature, distributor

settings and areas to be treated before applicaton of the chip-lock. Please contact the manufacturer representative for

distributor settings and spray nozzles.




NTEA



Chip Grip Fog Seal Special Provision

Description.

This special provision covers the requirements for applying a fog seal to a chip seal surface. The
fog seal will provide extra binder around the aggregates to prevent dislodging, reduce dust created

by traffic driving on an uncoated aggregate surface and create a uniform, black wearing surface
that helps delineate traffic markings.

Materials.

The asphalt material shall be in accordance with the following table.

Tests on Emulsion Test Method Requirement
Viscosity, 77°F, Saybolt Furol Seconds AASHTOT 72 50 max
Sieve Test, % AASHTO T 59 0.3 max
Residue by distillation*, % AASHTOT 59 30 min
Oil Distillate by volume of emulsion, % AASHTOT 59 1.0 max
Tests on Residue

Pen 77°F, 100g, 5 Sec., dmm AASHTO T 49 40 max
Solubility in TCE, % AASHTOT 44 97.5 min

*300g of emulsion may be used to obtain enough residue for testing

Construction Requirements.

A pressure distributor shall be used to apply Chip Grip within a certain range of application rates.
The distributor shall be capable of recirculating material for mixing and agitation purposes. The
distributor shall be capable of heating the Chip Grip to a temperature of at least 180 degrees
Fahrenheit. The distributor shall be equipped with appropriate spray nozzles for the specified
application rates and provide uniform coverage.

The contractor may use a portable storage unit or transfer trailer with mixing and heating
capabilities to transport larger quantities of material to the job site.

Consult with the manufacturer for recommended storage conditions and storage life.

Surface Preparation.

Prior to the application of the Chip Grip, the Engineer shall ensure the application area is free of
debris and surface moisture. The Engineer will determine if the moisture under the surface will
delay construction based on the amount of and time since the last rain. The area may be cleaned
by sweeper/vacuum truck, power broom, air compressor or hand to the satisfaction of the Engineer.

Application.

For chip seal applications with aggregate size of 3/8” or greater, the application of Chip Grip shall
be at a rate between 0.05 to 0.08 gallon per square yard. After the first application is set to where




driving on the newly applied surface does not track or pick up on the tires, apply a second
application in the same area at a rate in the same range, 0.05 to 0.08 gallon per square yard, in the
opposite direction. The rates may be adjusted by the Engineer if coverage is not complete.

Material may be dispensed through a pressure feed hand wand attached to a portable storage unit
or pressure distributor provided temperature is maintained and application rate can be accurately
measured.

Acceptance.

Provide a Bill of Lading to the Engineer for every tanker or distributor supplying material to the
project.

The material will be deemed acceptable if the chips in the chip seal are fully covered and the
material does not track under traffic.

Method of Measurement.
Chip Grip will be measured by the square yard (sy).
Basis of Payment.

Chip Grip will be paid for at the contract unit price per square yard (sy).

Pay Items Pay Unit Symbol
Chip Grip, Fog Seal EMUlSIon. ... ...o.vviiitiiiii e XXX

2/11/20



GSB




GSB-88 Rejuvenating Sealer and Binder

Product Description: GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder is a chemically engineered asphalt pavement binder
comprised of a cationic emulsion of Gilsonite ore and specially selected plastisizers. This chemical colloid
stabilized emulsion has been specifically formulated for sealing city streets, county roads, airport runways,
airport taxiways, and airport parking aprons and asphalt parking lots. GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder
provides a durable, yet flexible topcoat. while special plastisizers and oils penetrate and rejuvenate asphailt
pavements. The resultis an emulsified seal coat that restores vital components to asphalt pavements lost
during the aging and oxidation process. The Gilsonite seal proves a longwearing anti-oxidative seal for the
surface of the asphalt pavement. GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder beautifies asphalt pavements by drying to
an absolute black color.

Section I. Product Specification

Specifications for Rejuvenating Sealer & Binder Method Specification
Ready To Apply:
Saybolt Viscosity at 77 F (25 C) ASTM D-244 10-50 SEC
Residue by distillation, or evaporation 28% to 38%
Pumping stability test (2) PASS
Tests on Residue from Distillation or Evaporation: Method Specification
Viscosity at 275 F (135 C) ASTM D-2170 1750 CTS MAX.
Total distillate recovered by 680 F (360 C) 20% MAX.
Vapor pressure of distillate at 760 mmhg, 0 C (3) 0.1 mmhg MAX.
Solubility in 1,1,1 Trichloroethvlene ASTM D-2042 97.5% MIN.
Penetration ASTM D-5 50 dmm MAX.
Asphaltenes ASTM D-2007 15% MIN.
ASTM D-2007 15% MAX.
Saturates
Polar Cornpounds ASTM D-2007 25% MIN.
Aromatics ASTM D-2007 15% MIN.

(1) pH may be used in lieu of the particle charge test which is sometimes inconclusive in slow setting, bituminous
emulsions.

(2) Pumping stability is tested by pumping 1 pint, (475 ml) of rejuvenation sealer and binder-88 diluted 1 part
concentrate to 1 part water, at 77 F (23 C), through a Y inch gear pump operating 1750 rpm for 10 minutes with no
significant separation or coagulation.

(3) Vapor pressure is the pressure exerted when a liquid or solid is in equilibrium with its own vapor. Organic distillates
with a vapor pressure of 0. lmm of mercury or less are not considered to be volatile organic compounds.

(4) Base stock for the rejuvenating sealer and binder-emulsion shall be a homogenous mixture of Gilsonite select
rejuvenation oils and select plastisizers.

(2)



SPECIAL PROVISIONS
GSB-88 Rejuvenating Sealer and Binder

1.0 Aggregate Sand Specification
1.1 Shall be a fused ferro-alumino-silicate of complex composition. Free of clay
and organic matter. Material to be of a consistent chemistry and specific gravity
to provide high breakdown resistance.

2.0 Specifications for Aggregate
2.1 Free silica shall be less than 0.1%
2.2 Shall be chemically inert
2.3 Particles shape to be fractured rough angular particles
2.4 Moh’s Mineral Hardness Scale 6-7 Moh’s
2.5 Sand to be black in appearance
2.6 Material to be moisture free & non-absorbing

3.0 Equipment
3.1 The rejuvenating sealer and binder shall be applied using a standard
bituminous distributor that is properly modified to apply the aggregate and sealer-
binder in a one continuous one step operation. The equipment must be in good
working order and contain no contaminants or dilutants in the tank. Distributor
bar tips must be clean, free of burrs, and adjustable for regulated flow. Any type
of tip or pressure source is suitable that will maintain predetermined flow rates
and constant pressure for leaks and to insure it is in working order prior to use.

3.2 The sanding unit for application of sand must be permanently attached to the
distributor truck. It is imperative that the sanding be done immediately upon
application of the material to the asphaltic surface. Separate truck sanding
operations will not be acceptable.

3.3 Edging and return areas require the same application rate as the main traffic flow areas.
These areas require a smaller mechanized application vehicle. This cart is capable of cutting
edges and curved areas at the same application rate as the main distributor truck.

4.0 Surface Preparation
4.1 Preparation of Pavement Surfaces
4.1.1 Repair and patching of all major pavement defects shall be completed prior to
application. Just before applying, clean the asphalt surface of all loose dust, dirt, and other
debris. All cracks, other than hairline cracks, shall be filled with a suitable bituminous crack
sealer. This may be done before or after application. Crack sealing is not part of this
specification and not included in this bid project.




SPECIAL PROVISIONS
GSB-88 Rejuvenating Sealer and Binder

5.0 Application
5.1 Rate of Application
5.1.1 Rate of application shall be determined by the texture, porosity, and age of the asphalt
pavement to be sealed. The rate of application can vary from 0.10 to 0.18 gallons per square
vard. The average rate will generally be from 0.12 to 0.15 gallons per square yard. The
optimum application rate shall be determined by the owner.

5.2 Application Precautions

5.2.1 Product shall not be applied to wet or damp pavement surfaces. Do not apply during
rainy or damp weather, or when rain 1s anticipated within four to eight hours after application
is completed. Pavement surface temperatures shall be 40 degrees F (4 C) and rising. Traffic
shall not be allowed on the roadway surface until the rejuvenating sealer and binding agent
has penetrated and fully cured.

6.0 Sanding
6.1 The surface texture of the pavement to be sealed shall be checked prior to application of
rejuvenating sealer and binder to determine amount of sanding required. Sanding shall be
done immediately following application using a sanding unit permanently attached to the
distributor truck. Excess sand shall be swept or vacuumed from the pavement within 24
hours of the pavement reopening to pedestrian or vehicular traffic. Skid resistance testing
shall be performed prior to application of rejuvenating sealer and binder. The optimum rate
of sand application to be determined by owner.

7.0 Storage and Handling Instructions 7
7.1 GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder may be stored and handled like any standard asphalt
emulsion. Vertical storage tanks are recommended. The storage tank should be equipped
with a slow revolution mechanical agitator. Hot water heating coils, or electrical heaters are
required in colder climates to prevent the emulsion from freezing. Positive displacement
gear pumps should be used to transfer and apply GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder materials.
Storage and handling temperatures are 100 degrees F (38 C) to 160 degrees I (71 C). GSB-
88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder should be protected from freezing, or whenever the outside
temperature drops below 40 degrees F) 4 C) for prolonged time periods.

8.0 Cure Time
8.1 Under normal conditions, cure time for rejuvenating sealer and binder is two to eight
hours. Sheltered or shady areas may require longer cure times. Spread blotter material if the
rejuvenating agent fails to penetrate. Traffic shall be maintained until material is fully cured.

9.0 Striping
9.1 Striping, if necessary, shall be performed by others.

(4)



SPECIAL PROVISIONS
GSB-88 Rejuvenating Sealer and Binder

10.0 Clean Up
10.1 GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder that has not dried may be cleaned up with water.
Dried GSB-88 may be removed with degreasing solvents. GSB-88 should be removed from
skin using hand cleaners and skin creams.

11.0 Notification
11.1 The Contractor shall handle all residential notification. This will entail posting resident
notification flyers 24-48 hours before actual work begins. The notification shall detail the
(GSB-88 process (including the limited access to driveway during cure time) along with the onsite
operations manager’s contact number for any questions or issues that might arise.

12.0 Maintenance
11.1 Under normal wear and tear, a single application of GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder,
properly applied, should not require reapplication for up to three years. Reapplications
should be at the recommended rates. Regular preventative maintenance can extend the life of
pavement indefinitely.

13.0 Applicator Experience:
12.1 GSB-88 shall be applied by an experienced applicator of such material. The applicator
shall have a minimum of three (3) years experience in applying GSB product. The applicator
must submit a list of three (3) projects on which similar work has been applied. Included on
the list will be project name, contact, phone number of contact and project date.
12.2 Contractor shall be manufacturer authorized and approved as an applicator of GSB-88
Emulsion Sealer/Binder, using manufacturer approved installation equipment. The

contractor shall be versed in proper shipping, handling, dilution, and application processes
for GSB-88.




SPECIAL PROVISIONS
GSB-88 Rejuvenating Sealer and Binder

14.0 Manufacturers Representative
13.1 The manufacturer shall be notified in order to provide the engineer with recommended
procedures. A manufacturer representative shall also be present during application. For more
info regarding GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder please call the manufacturer’s
representative/distributor.

13.2 GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder will penetrate the surface of any asphalt pavement
sufficiently to bind together the top aggregate and become a part of the existing pavement
whenever the pavement is clean and dry. Depth of penetration into the pavement is
determined by the porosity of the pavement, application rate, pavement temperature and
product viscosity and temperature.

13.3 GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder will preserve and protect asphalt
pavement regardless of traffic abrasion. Even after the surface coating has worn
off there will be sufficient Gilsonite compound around the surface aggregate and
in the top asphalt to assure superior binding, sealing and preserving performance.

15.0 Method of Measurement
14.1 The quantity of GSB-88 Emulsified Sealer/Binder to be paid for will be the number of
square yards of material actually applied and accepted by the Local Agency as complying
with the plans and specifications.

16.0 Basis of Payment
15.1 Payment will be made at the contract unit price per square yard for GSB-88 Emulsified
Sealer/Binder. This price will be full compensation for furnishing all materials, for all
preparation, delivery, and application of these materials, and for all labor, equipment, tools,
and incidentals necessary to complete this item, including the furnishing and placing of sand
and any other work necessary to complete this item.

PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING: A pre-construction meeting for this Section 1s
required.

WEIGHT LIMITS: Legal weight limits are to be observed on Local Agency roads at
all times.

TIME SCHEDULE: The specified completion date for this project is September 15 of
the current year.

(6)



END OF
FOG COAT
SPECIAL
PROVISION




7o 1 aded

4" 0 0 €6l [0 [4 [4 ST |ST €8'9¢ [4 AMH 1\4 YIINIONI ONILYYIJO| {[PMaze1(8T0T/ST/8
0 €€ 0 €L'6T (0T [4 [4 ST ST c0'0v T AMH v Y3IINIDONI ONILYHIJO| Ismaze | |810¢/97/0T
1 € 0 €61 |8 ST ST ST |[§1 [49%4° € a1g k4 YIINIONI ONILYY3dO| lI3maze] |8T0T/ST/8
0 €€ 0 €L'61 |OT [4 [4 ST (ST T10°EY LO°LE [4 aig k4 Y3INION3 DNILYH3JO| l1emaze] [8T0Z/ST/8
0 € 0 €6l |6 ST ST |ST |91 69'6¢€ T aid v Y3INIDNI ONILYYIJO| lI9maze] [8T0Z/ST/8
0 [4-XY] 0 88T 598 |¢ [4 ST |57 97'/¢€ T0°SE AMH k4 L1HOMMTTIN| IIPMa7e1]8T0Z/ST/8
0 50 0 Lt [sv'8 ST ST ST |[ST vL1E aig v LHOIMTIIN| [13meze1|8T0Z/ST/8
0 80 0 CE'TT  [SE0T |C l ST |ST LT'SE [40)43 a1g N4 NOSVIN 318YVIA] lIomazeL [8T0Z/ST/8
0 80 0 CeE'TT  |SE0T |C [4 ST |ST 8L'T¢€ 8L°1¢ aid 1\ SYIHSINIS I19YVIN| |I9M3zeL18T0C/ST/8
0 LY'T 58’1 S6'8 €TL |C [4 ST |61 88°0S 8E'8Y Q19 1\ LSINIHOVIN| [I9Maze }|8T0Z/ST/8
0 0 T6'€El  [6V'6 |C [4 ST |91 86'L¢E 86'S¢E AMH v YIAOW AYINIHOVIN| |I9Maze ] |8T0TZ/ST/8
0 S0 0 8T SS'8 |¢C 4 ST |ST 1LvE 1443 alg 14 YIHLV| |I9Ma7e]|8T0T/ST/8
0 80 0 S/T ST6 ¢ [4 ST |ST 1T'vE 19°C¢ AMH 3S 43408V1| |19Maze1 (8T0Z/ST/8
15°0 80 0 ST §T6 |C [4 ST |ST SS'vE 79'8¢ Qa1g 3S Y3409V |]9Maze1|8T07/ST/8
STy 80 0 96'9T 1€9 [4 [4 ST ST 19'CE AMH MN 43YOLgVY1] llomazeL|8T0Z/ST/8
0 80 0 5881 8L [4 [4 ST |91 68°SC aig MN 43408V1| [I9Maze]|8T07/ST/8
S6'8 0 0 '8 TO'TT J¢C [4 ST (ST vi'6¢€ YrLE AMH v 43INYOM NOYI| |I3ma2e18T0Z/ST/8
LSO VL0 0 ¢e9T [10°TT |C [4 ST |ST TEPE r'ze aid v YINYOM NOYI| ||9maz7e) [8T0T/ST/8
0 L0 0 9T'€ET |C¢6°CT |C [4 ST |ST (414 L'EY aig A4 YOLVINSNI LSOY4/1H]| lI9maze] |8T0Z/S/TT
0 ST 0 €'8 §8'0T (¢ [4 ST |[ST LE'SE aid 1\ 431Zv19| I9mazel|8107/ST/8
0 19°0 85'¢ 1991 [EV'ST {¢C [4 C [4 8€°0S 8Ly aig [IV[ YOLONYLSNOD ¥YOLVAITI| [19Maze|8T0Z/ST/8
L9T 0 0 vee 0 [4 [4 ST |[ST ¢0'8¢ aid 1\ HD31 SAS DINOY1D313| |[9maze] (810T/ST/8
0 80 0 ¥o'1T 1992 |C [4 ST |81 15°9¢ aid 1\ NVIDI¥LD313] |IPmazel|810Z/ST/8
0 ZE0 0 S0'6 L9 ¢ [4 ST |ST 599 (43443 v v AYQ NYL YMd DI¥LD313]| I13MaZe L |8T0Z/ST/8
0 640 0 €0Vl [STL |¢C [4 ST |ST 11°0S v V] NVIWINITYMd DI¥1D313| Ismszel 8T0Z/ST/8
0 1€°0 0 798 199 |C [4 ST |ST ¢S99 18°0€ v V| NVINONYD ¥Md DI¥1D313]| I19mMa2Ze ] |8T0Z/ST/8
0 Sv'0 0 a9er |TL [4 [4 ST |91 595 60°SY v IIV[ dO LIND3 ¥Md DI¥10313] lIemaze] [8107/ST/8
0 80 0 CE'TT  |SE0T (¢ [4 ST |91 8L'T¢E 8L'T€E a18 1\ YIHSNS 371L DIAVYID| ||Iomaze] [8T07/ST/8
0 €90 0 LTLT [S'8 l l ST ST (X443 €L°CE AMH [1\4 NOSVIN LN3IN3ID| (I9M37e]|8T0Z/ST/8
¥e0 ¢9°0 0 697 958 [4 [4 ST |[ST €0'1E aig IV NOSVIW LN3NID| ||Iomaze] (810Z/ST/8
0 9'0 0 9'87 958 ¢ [4 ST |[ST 16°9¢ 99'vE AMH v YILNIdYVYD] |I9mMaze]|8T0Z/ST/8
0 S0 0 8T 95'8 |C [4 ST |91 TLvE 1443 a1d v Y3ILNIdHYD| ||omoze] |6TOZ/TT/T
0 80 0 CE'TT  [SE0T |C l ST (ST 9'S¢ T've Q18 1\ NOSVIN MDIdg| jlomaze] |8T0Z/ST/8
0 v'0 0 6187 (L0L |T [4 [4 [4 (514 ot a18 1\4 YPIVIANYIOG| IBMazeL |8T0T/ST/B
0 L0 0 ¢8'TT  |C¢6'CT |C [4 ST |91 8T'S¢E 8L°CE a19 k4 J3IN-18V SO1538SV| lIemazeL|810z/S/TT
0 80 0 LSYT |6 [4 4 ST |[s7T 9'6C 8¢ a1d EN N39-19V SOLS3ASY| I9Maze | {8107/ST/8
0 580 0 Sy'T¢ [C8 [4 [4 ST |ST £€0°CE £9°0¢€ AMH MN N3ID-19v SOL1S39Sv| llomaze] [8T0T/ST/8
0 80 0 S8'81T (8L [4 l ST |ST 6€'8¢ 68'9¢ alg MN NI9-18v SOL1S39SV| lIomazel [8107/S1/8
1youag adul4 4oyl Bulujed ]| uonesep| uoisuad| m/H|I10H Lol ns 1o es 10| 4-W 10| 28em uewaio4| a8epn aseg| sse)y| adAj | uoiSay 3311 apeJl| Aunod| aieq aAanday3




7oz 98ed

0 780 0 TETT  |SE0T [¢ 4 ST |ST 9'Ge Tve aig v YILNIOINDNL| IlPMaZRL|8T0Z/ST/8
0 Y4 0 19 S9'7T |2 14 ST |ST 98°Z¢ LETE S 280 v YIAINA NONYL| (IPmaze] (8T0Z/ST/8
0 ST0 0 719 S9°¢T |2 14 ST |ST 98°7¢ 95°0¢ 17 2380 134 YIAINA NINYL| IoMaZe] (8T0Z/ST/8
0 ST'0 0 9 §9°2T |2 14 ST ST 98°C¢ 8¢'0¢ € 2780 1\ YIAINA MDNYL| I19mMaze] (8T0T/ST/8
0 ST°0 0 [4%°) 97T |2 4 ST ST 98°7¢ 80°0€ 4 2780 v YIAINA ¥INYL| ||Iomaze] (8T0Z/ST/8
0 ST0 0 19 97T |2 14 ST |ST 98°z¢ 99'67 T 280 v YIAIMA NONYL| [[9maze|8T0Z/ST/8
0 ST0 0 4] S9°7T | 14 ST ST LO'TY 176¢€ S v v YIAIYA NDNYL| II9M32ze | |8TOZ/ST/8
0 ST°0 0 719 S9°TT |¢ [4 ST |ST LOTY 7'8¢ 17 v v YIAIMA NINYL| I13MBZ81{8T0Z/ST/8
€0'T ST0 0 Z1'9 S9'TT |C [4 ST |ST S8'LE £ v v YIAINA NONYL| [19Meze] |8T0Z/ST/8
(A 4N 0 0 68°S 0 14 14 ST |ST £9'9¢ 14 v v YIAIMA NDNYL| 19MBdZe] [8T0Z/ST/8
0 SZ0 0 719 97T |t 14 ST |ST LO'TY 90°'L€ 1 v I YIAINA NONYL| I13MBZe) [8TOZ/ST/8
0 780 0 ZETT  [s€0T |2 4 ST |ST LTSE Tove aig v NOSVIA 3111 | [[9maze]|8T0Z/ST/8
0 780 0 TETT |SE0T [T 4 ST |ST LT'SE ove alg v NOSVIN 0ZZvyY3l| [lemaze} [8T0Z/ST/8
0 80 0 TETT  |SE0T [T 4 ST |91 8L'1¢€ 8L'T€ aig 114 YIHSINI4 OZZvYY3IL| ([9maze] |8TOT/ST/8
0 780 0 ¢ TT |s€0T (¢ z ST |ST 9'G¢ Tve als 134 NOSVIA INOLS| lomaze] (8T0Z/ST/8

%90 0 L'ST  [99°0T |2 4 ST |ST 78'8¢ 78'9¢ AMH| 11V 4010343 1331S| [19Maze]|8T07/S1/8
0 LLO 0 86 (96 |t 14 ST |ST 79'SP 79'SY aig v Y3LLI4 YIINIYAS| (IPMazeL(8T0Z/ST/8

¥9°0 0 (VST [99°0T (¢ 14 ST |ST 78'8¢ 78'9¢ AMH| TV YIONVH NOIS| [[9M2e]|8T0Z/91/8
0 $6°0 0 6V LT [48'6 |C 14 ST |ST v1°SE LY'EE als v YINYOM TVLIWLITHS| (19Ma2e1|8T0Z/ST/8
0 €0 0 76 6 g g ST ST 1€ alg 114 43400Y| |[PMdze 1 |8T0Z/ST/8
0 60 0 98'¢€T |8 4 14 ST ST [S°SE aig 114 Y3gNN1d| I19maze] |8TOT/ST/8
0 80 0 YZLT {598 | 4 ST |ST 9T'TE 16'6¢ als 114 Y3IYI1SY1d| |I9oMaze] |8T0Z/ST/8
0 91’1 0 8L¢T STl |t 14 ST |ST S8'EY §'6€ aig 114 Y3L1143dId| {Pmdze] |8T0Z/ST/8

750 0 WA sv'g | 4 ST |ST 67°9€ 0 ve AMH v Y3IAINAITI| (19meze]|8102/91/8
0 ¥S0 0 8T 88 |t 14 ST |ST TL°GE 9y €€ aig v YIAIYATTId| [1PMBZe|8T0Z/ST/8
0 0 0 ST'E 9z |t 4 ST |ST STEY r4:13 alg v SNOIS ¥3LNIVd| l|omaze]|8T0Z/ST/8
0 Ge'T 0 78 SSTT |2 g ST |ST 1°9¢ v v Y3LNIVd| [|2M3ze]|8T0TZ/ST/8
0 €€ 0 €.6T |OT [4 4 ST |ST (40837 [44r4> € AMH 1\ Y3INIONI ONILVYHIHO| |[PMaze] |8TOZ/ST/8




EEE
llinois Department Check Sheet for Recurring Special Provisions ﬁ%

of Transportation
Local Public Agency County Section Number
VILLAGE OF MORTON TAZEWELL 22-00000-06-GM

[] check this box for lettings prior to 01/01/2022.

The Following Recurring Special Provisions Indicated By An "X" Are Applicable To This Contract And Are Included By Reference:

Recurring Special Provisions

Check Sheet #
[ ] Additional State Requirements for Federal-Aid Construction Contracts

[] Subletting of Contracts (Federal-Aid Contracts)

[JEEO

[] Specific EEO Responsibilities Non Federal-Aid Contracts
[ ] Required Provisions - State Contracts

[ ] Asbestos Bearing Pad Removal

[] Asbestos Waterproofing Membrane and Asbestos HMA Surface Removal
[[] Temporary Stream Crossings and In-Stream Work Pads
[] Construction Layout Stakes

[] Use of Geotextile Fabric for Railroad Crossing

[ ] Subsealing of Concrete Pavements

[ ] Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Correction

[ ] Pavement and Shoulder Resurfacing

[] Patching with Hot-Mix Asphalt Overlay Removal

[] Polymer Concrete

[] PVC Pipeliner

> O R m R0 ©®E®N® oA W N

17 [] Bicycle Racks

18 [[] Temporary Portable Bridge Traffic Signals

19 [] Nighttime Inspection of Roadway Lighting

20 [] English Substitution of Metric Bolts

21 [] Calcium Chloride Accelerator for Portland Cement Concrete

22 [] Quality Control of Concrete Mixtures at the Plant

23 [] Quality Control/Quality Assurance of Concrete Mixtures

24 [ ] Digital Terrain Modeling for Earthwork Caliculations

25 [} Preventive Maintenance - Bituminous Surface Treatment (A-1)
26 [] Temporary Raised Pavement Markers

27 [] Restoring Bridge Approach Pavements Using High-Density Foam
28 [] Portland Cement Concrete Inlay or Overlay

29 [] Portland Cement Concrete Partial Depth Hot-Mix Asphalt Patching
30 [ ] Longitudinal Joint and Crack Patching

31 [] Concrete Mix Design - Department Provided

32 [] Station Numbers in Pavements or Overlays

Printed 12/01/21 Page 1 of 2

Reference Page No.
1

4
5
15
20
26
27
28
29
32
34
38
40
41
43
45
46
48
50
51
52
53
61
77
79
85
86
89
93
96
98
99

BLR 11300 (Rev. 11/10/21)



Local Public Agency

County

Section Number

VILLAGE OF MOR

TON

TAZEWELL

22-00000-00-GM

The Following Local Roads And Streets Recurring Special Provisions Indicated By An "X" Are Applicable To This Contract And Are

included By Reference:

Check Sheet #

LRS 1
LRS 2
LRS 3
LRS 4
LRS 5
LRS 6
LRS 7
LRS 8
LRS ¢
LRS 10
LRS 11
LRS 12
LRS 13
LRS 14
LRS 15
LRS 16
LRS 17
LRS 18
LRS 19

Printed 12/01/21

OO0KOKOKKXK K XUOKUOXKDO

Local Roads And Streets Recurring Special Provisions

Reserved

Furnished Excavation

Work Zone Traffic Control Surveillance

Flaggers in Work Zones

Contract Claims

Bidding Requirements and Conditions for Contract Proposals
Bidding Requirements and Conditions for Material Proposals
Reserved

Bituminous Surface Treatments

Reserved

Employment Practices

Wages of Employees on Public Works

Selection of Labor

Paving Brick and Concrete Paver Pavements and Sidewalks
Partial Payments

Protests on Local Lettings

Substance Abuse Prevention Program

Multigrade Cold Mix Asphalt

Reflective Crack Control Treatment

Page 2 of 2

Page No.
101

102
103
104
105
106
112
118
119
123
124
126
128
129
132
133
134
135
136

BLR 11300 (Rev. 11/10/21)




BDE SPECIAL PROVISIONS
For the January 21, 2022 and March 11, 2022 Lettings

The following special provisions indicated by a “check mark” are applicable to this contract and will be included by the Project
Coordination and Implementation Section of the BD&E. An * indicates a new or revised special provision for the letting.

File Name # Special Provision Title Effective Revised
* 80099 1 [] Accessible Pedestrian Signals (APS) April 1, 2003 Jan. 1, 2022
80274 2 [] Aggregate Subgrade Improvement April 1, 2012 April 1, 2016
80192 3 [ ] Automated Flagger Assistance Device Jan. 1, 2008
80173 4 [l Bituminous Materials Cost Adjustments Nov. 2, 2006 Aug. 1, 2017
* 80426 5 [}  Bituminous Surface Treatment with Fog Seal - Jan. 1, 2020 Jan. 1, 2022
80436 6 [] Blended Finely Divided Minerals April 1, 2021
80241 7 [l Bridge Demolition Debris July 1, 2009
50261 8 [] Building Removal-Case | (Non-Friable and Friable Asbestos) Sept. 1, 1990 April 1, 2010
50481 9 [] Building Removal-Case Il (Non-Friable Asbestos) Sept. 1, 1990 April 1, 2010
50491 10 [ Building Removal-Case Ill (Friable Asbestos) Sept. 1, 1990 April 1, 2010
50531 11 [ ] Building Removal-Case IV (No Asbestos) Sept. 1, 1990 April 1, 2010
80384 12 . Compensable Delay Costs June 2, 2017 April 1, 2019
80198 13 [] Completion Date (via calendar days) April 1, 2008
80199 14 [ Completion Date (via calendar days) Plus Working Days April 1, 2008
80293 15 [ Concrete Box Culverts with Skews > 30 Degrees and April 1, 2012 July 1, 2016
Design Fills < 5 Feet
80311 16 [] Concrete End Sections for Pipe Culverts Jan. 1, 2013 April 1, 2016
80261 17 [ Construction Air Quality — Diesel Retrofit June 1, 2010 Nov. 1, 2014
80434 18 [ Corrugated Plastic Pipe (Culvert and Storm Sewer) Jan. 1, 2021
80029 [] Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Participation Sept. 1, 2000 March 2, 2019
L] FueI Cost Adjustment April 1, 2009 Aug. 1, 2017
* B . 2d. Jan.1,2021  Jan.1,2022
* : Jan. 1,2022
* :
[] Nov.1,2019  Nov. 1, 2020
* S B Jan: 1, 2022
L] July 1, 2020
* [ Dec.1,1986 Jan. 1, 2022
[] ¢ Jan. 1, 2018
* : [:f April 2; 26141;-- - Jan. 1, 2022
* ] Steel Cost Adjustment . . SRy April 2,2004 - Jan. 1,2022
[ ] Subcontractor and DBE Payment Reporting April 2, 2018
H Subcontractor Mobilization Payments Nov. 2, 2017 April 1, 2019
Submission of Payroll Records Aprit 1, 2021
* [l Surface Testing of Pavements — IRI Jan. 1, 2021 Jan. 1, 2022
[J Traffic Spotters Jan. 1, 2019
* ] Training Special Provisions Oct'.r15, 1975  Sept. 2, 2021
[l Traversable Pipe Grate for Concrete End Sections Jan. 1, 2013 Jan. 1, 2018
* [l ulra-Thin Bonded Wearing Course April 1, 2020 Jan. 1,.2022
[] Vehicle and Equipment Warning Lights Nov. 1, 2021
[l Wwaterproofing Membrane System Nov. 1, 2021
i Weekly DBE Trucking Reports June 2, 2012 Nov. 1, 2021
Work Zone Traffic Control Devices Mar. 2, 2020
[] Working Days Jan. 1, 2002




The following special provisions are in the 2022 Standard Specifications and Recurring Special Provisions.

File Name Special Provision Title New Location(s) Effective Revised
80425  Cape Seal Sections 405, 1003 Jan. 1,2020 Jan. 1, 2021
80387  Contrast Preformed Plastic Pavement Marking  Articles 780.08, 1095.03 Nov. 1, 2017
80402  Disposal Fees Article 109.04(b) Nov. 1, 2018
80378 Dowel Bar Inserter Articles 420.03, 420.05, 1103.20 Jan. 1,2017 Jan. 1, 2018
80421 Electric Service Installation Articles 804.04, 804.05 Jan. 1, 2020
80415  Emulsified Asphalts Article 1032.06 Aug. 1, 2019
80423  Engineer’s Field Office and Laboratory Section 670 Jan. 1, 2020
80417  Geotechnical Fabric for Pipe Underdrains and  Articles 1080.01(a), 1080.05 Nov. 1, 2019
French Drains

80420  Geotextile Retaining Walls Article 1080.06(d) Nov. 1, 2019

80304  Grooving for Recessed Pavement Markings Articles 780.05, 780.14, 780.15 Nov. 1,2012 Nov. 1, 2020

80416  Hot-Mix Asphalt — Binder and Surface Course  Sections 406, 1003, 1004, 1030, July 2, 2019  Nov. 1, 2019

1101

80398  Hot-Mix Asphalt — Longitudinal Joint Sealant Sections 406, 1032 Aug. 1,2018 Nov. 1, 2019

80406  Hot-Mix Asphalt — Mixture Design Verification ~ Sections 406, 1030 Jan. 1,2019 Jan. 2, 2021
and Production (Modified for I-FIT)

80347  Hot-Mix Asphalt — Pay for Performance Using  Sections 406, 1030 Nov. 1,2014  July 2, 2019
Percent Within Limits — Jobsite Sampling

80383  Hot-Mix Asphalt — Quality Control for Sections 406, 1030 April 1,2017  July 2, 2019
Performance

80393 Manholes, Valve Vaults, and Flat Slab Tops Articles 602.02, 1042.10 Jan. 1,2018 Mar. 1, 2019

80424  Micro-Surfacing and Slurry Sealing Sections 404, 1003 Jan. 1,2020 Jan. 1, 2021

80428 Mobilization Article 671.02 April 1, 2020

80412  Obstruction Warning Luminaires, LED Sections 801, 822, 1067 Aug. 1, 2019

80359  Portland Cement Concrete Bridge Deck Curing Articles 1020.13, 1022.03 April 1,2015 Nov. 1, 2019

80431  Portland Cement Concrete Pavement Patching  Articles 701.17(e)(3)b, 1001.01(d), July 1, 2020

1020.05(b)(5)

80432  Portland Cement Concrete Pavement Article 420.07 July 1, 2020
Placement

80300  Preformed Plastic Pavement Marking Type D -  Articles 780.08, 1095.03 April 1,2012  April 1, 2016
Inlaid

80157  Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (5 and Article 107.11 Jan. 1, 2006
10)

80306  Reclaimed Asphalt Pavement (RAP) and Section 1031 Nov. 1, 2012 Jan. 2, 2021
Reclaimed Asphalt Shingles (RAS)

80407  Removal and Disposal of Regulated Section 669 Jan. 12019 Jan. 1, 2020
Substances

80419 Silt Fence, Inlet Filters, Ground Stabilization Articles 280.02, 280.04, 1080.02, Nov. 1,2019  July 1, 2021
and Riprap Filter Fabric 1080.03, 1081.15

80408  Steel Plate Beam Guardrail Manufacturing Article 1006.25 Jan. 1, 2019

80413  Structural Timber Article 1007.03 Aug. 1, 2019

80298  Temporary Pavement Marking Section 703, Article 1095.06 April 1,2012  April 1, 2017

80409  Traffic Control Devices — Cones Article 701.15(a), 1106.02(b) Jan. 1, 2019

80288  Warm Mix Asphalt Sections 406, 1030, 1102 Jan. 1,2012 April 1, 2016

80414 Wood Fence Sight Screen Article 641.02 Aug. 1, 2019 April 1, 2020

The following special provisions require additional information from the designer. The additional information needs to be submitted as
a separate document. The Project Coordination and Implementation section will then include the information in the applicable special
provision.

Bridge Demolition Debris
Building Removal - Case |
Building Removal — Case Il
Building Removal - Case Il

Building Removal-Case IV .
Completion Date o
Completion Date Plus Working Days .
DBE Participation

Railroad Protective Liability Insurance
Training Special Provisions
Working Days




COMPENSABLE DELAY COSTS (BDE)

Effective: June 2, 2017
Revised: April 1, 2019

Revise Article 107.40(b) of the Standard Specifications to read:

“(b) Compensation. Compensation will not be allowed for delays, inconveniences, or
damages sustained by the Contractor from conflicts with facilities not meeting the above
definition; or if a conflict with a utility in an unanticipated location does not cause a
shutdown of the work or a documentable reduction in the rate of progress exceeding the
limits set herein. The provisions of Article 104.03 notwithstanding, compensation for
delays caused by a utility in an unanticipated location will be paid according to the
provisions of this Article governing minor and major delays or reduced rate of production
which are defined as follows.

(1) Minor Delay. A minor delay occurs when the work in conflict with the utility in an
unanticipated location is completely stopped for more than two hours, but not to
exceed two weeks.

(2) Major Delay. A maijor delay occurs when the work in conflict with the utility in an
unanticipated location is completely stopped for more than two weeks.

(3) Reduced Rate of Production Delay. A reduced rate of production delay occurs when
the rate of production on the work in conflict with the utility in an unanticipated
location decreases by more than 25 percent and lasts longer than seven calendar
days.”

Revise Article 107.40(c) of the Standard Specifications to read:

“(c) Payment. Payment for Minor, Major, and Reduced Rate of Production Delays will be
made as follows.

(1) Minor Delay. Labor idled which cannot be used on other work will be paid for
according to Article 109.04(b)(1) and (2) for the time between start of the delay and
the minimum remaining hours in the work shift required by the prevailing practice in
the area.

Equipment idled which cannot be used on other work, and which is authorized to
standby on the project site by the Engineer, will be paid for according to
Article 109.04(b)(4).

(2) Major Delay. Labor will be the same as for a minor delay.

Equipment will be the same as for a minor delay, except Contractor-owned
equipment will be limited to two weeks plus the cost of move-out to either the



Contractor's yard or another job and the cost to re-mobilize, whichever is less.
Rental equipment may be paid for longer than two weeks provided the Contractor
presents adequate support to the Department (including lease agreement) to show
retaining equipment on the job is the most economical course to follow and in the
public interest.

(3) Reduced Rate of Production Delay. The Contractor will be compensated for the
reduced productivity for labor and equipment time in excess of the 25 percent
threshold for that portion of the delay in excess of seven calendar days.
Determination of compensation will be in accordance with Article 104.02, except
labor and material additives will not be permitted.

Payment for escalated material costs, escalated labor costs, extended project overhead,
and extended traffic control will be determined according to Article 109.13.”

Revise Article 108.04(b) of the Standard Specifications to read:
“(b) No working day will be charged under the following conditions.
(1) When adverse weather prevents work on the controlling item.
(2) When job conditions due to recent weather prevent work on the controlling item.

(3) When conduct or lack of conduct by the Department or its consultants,
representatives, officers, agents, or employees; delay by the Department in making
the site available; or delay in furnishing any items required to be furnished to the
Contractor by the Department prevents work on the controlling item.

(4) When delays caused by utility or railroad adjustments prevent work on the controlling
item.

(5) When strikes, lock-outs, extraordinary delays in transportation, or inability to procure
critical materials prevent work on the controlling item, as long as these delays are not
due to any fault of the Contractor.

(6) When any condition over which the Contractor has no control prevents work on the
controlling item.”

Revise Article 109.09(f) of the Standard Specifications to read:

“(f) Basis of Payment. After resolution of a claim in favor of the Contractor, any adjustment
in time required for the work will be made according to Section 108. Any adjustment in
the costs to be paid will be made for direct labor, direct materials, direct equipment,
direct jobsite overhead, direct offsite overhead, and other direct costs allowed by the
resolution. Adjustments in costs will not be made for interest charges, loss of anticipated
profit, undocumented loss of efficiency, home office overhead and unabsorbed overhead




other than as allowed by Article 109.13, lost opportunity, preparation of claim expenses
and other consequential indirect costs regardless of method of calculation.

The above Basis of Payment is an essential element of the contract and the claim cost
recovery of the Contractor shall be so limited.”

Add the following to Section 109 of the Standard Specifications.
“109.13 Payment for Contract Delay. Compensation for escalated material costs,

escalated labor costs, extended project overhead, and extended traffic control will be allowed
when such costs result from a delay meeting the criteria in the following table.

Contract Type Cause of Delay Length of Delay

Article 108.04(b)(3) or | No working days have been charged for two
Article 108.04(b)(4) consecutive weeks.

The Contractor has been granted a minimum
two week extension of contract time, according
to Article 108.08.

Working Days

Completion | Article 108.08(b)(1) or
Date Article 108.08(b}(7)

Payment for each of the various costs will be according to the following.

(a) Escalated Material and/or Labor Costs. When the delay causes work, which would have
otherwise been completed, to be done after material and/or labor costs have increased,
such increases will be paid. Payment for escalated material costs will be limited to the
increased costs substantiated by documentation furnished by the Contractor. Payment
for escalated labor costs will be limited to those items in Article 109.04(b)(1) and (2),
except the 35 percent and 10 percent additives will not be permitted.

(b) Extended Project Overhead. For the duration of the delay, payment for extended project
overhead will be paid as follows.

(1) Direct Jobsite and Offsite Overhead. Payment for documented direct jobsite
overhead and documented direct offsite overhead, including onsite supervisory and
administrative personnel, will be allowed according to the following table.

Original Contract Supervisory and Administrative
Amount Personnel

Up to $5,000,000 One Project Superintendent
One Project Manager,

Over $ 5,000,000 - One Project Superintendent or

up to $25,000,000 Engineer, and
One Clerk
One Project Manager,

Over $25,000,000 - ! ;

up to $50.000,000 One Propct Superintendent,
One Engineer, and




One Clerk

One Project Manager,

Two Project Superintendents,
Over $50,000,000 One Engineer, and
One Clerk

(2) Home Office and Unabsorbed Overhead. Payment for home office and unabsorbed
overhead will be calculated as 8 percent of the total delay cost.

(c) Extended Traffic Control. Traffic control required for an extended period of time due to
the delay will be paid for according to Article 109.04.

When an extended traffic control adjustment is paid under this provision, an adjusted unit
price as provided for in Article 701.20(a) for increase or decrease in the value of work by
more than ten percent will not be paid.

Upon payment for a contract delay under this provision, the Contractor shall assign
subrogation rights to the Department for the Department's efforts of recovery from any other
party for monies paid by the Department as a result of any claim under this provision. The
Contractor shall fully cooperate with the Department in its efforts to recover from another party
any money paid to the Contractor for delay damages under this provision.”

80384




SUBCONTRACTOR MOBILIZATION PAYMENTS (BDE)

Effective: November 2, 2017
Revised: April 1, 2019

Replace the second paragraph of Article 109.12 of the Standard Specifications with the
following:

“This mobilization payment shall be made at least seven days prior to the subcontractor
starting work. The amount paid shall be at the following percentage of the amount of the
subcontract reported on form BC 260A submitted for the approval of the subcontractor’s work.

Value of Subcontract Reported on Form BC 260A Mobilization Percentage
Less than $10,000 25%
$10,000 to less than $20,000 20%
$20,000 to less than $40,000 18%
$40,000 to less than $60,000 16%
$60,000 to less than $80,000 14%
$80,000 to less than $100,000 12%
$100,000 to less than $250,000 10%
$250,000 to less than $500,000 9%
$500,000 to $750,000 8%
Over $750,000 7%”

80391



WORK ZONE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (BDE)
Effective: March 2, 2020
Add the following to Article 701.03 of the Standard Specifications:

“(q) Temporary Sign SUPPOMS .....uueeeiieeeeeeeeeeee et e e e e 1106.02"

Revise the third paragraph of Article 701.14 of the Standard Specifications to read:

“For temporary sign supports, the Contractor shall provide a FHWA eligibility letter for each
device used on the contract. The letter shall provide information for the set-up and use of the
device as well as a detailed drawing of the device. The signs shall be supported within 20 degrees
of vertical. Weights used to stabilize signs shall be attached to the sign support per the
manufacturer’s specifications.”

Revise the first paragraph of Article 701.15 of the Standard Specifications to read:

“701.15 Traffic Control Devices. For devices that must meet crashworthiness standards,
the Contractor shall provide a manufacturer's self-certification or a FHWA eligibility letter for each
Category 1 device and a FHWA eligibility letter for each Category 2 and Category 3 device used
on the contract. The self-certification or letter shall provide information for the set-up and use of
the device as well as a detailed drawing of the device.”

Revise the first six paragraphs of Article 1106.02 of the Standard Specifications to read:

“1106.02 Devices. Work zone traffic control devices and combinations of devices shall meet
crashworthiness standards for their respective categories. The categories are as follows.

Category 1 includes small, lightweight, channelizing and delineating devices that have been
in common use for many years and are known to be crashworthy by crash testing of similar
devices or years of demonstrable safe performance. These include cones, tubular markers,
plastic drums, and delineators, with no attachments (e.g. lights). Category 1 devices
manufactured after December 31, 2019 shall be MASH-16 compliant. Category 1 devices
manufactured on or before December 31, 2019, and compliant with NCHRP 350 or MASH 2009,
may be used on contracts let before December 31, 2024.

Category 2 includes devices that are not expected to produce significant vehicular velocity
change but may otherwise be hazardous. These include vertical panels with lights, barricades,
temporary sign supports, and Category 1 devices with attachments (e.g. drums with lights).
Category 2 devices manufactured after December 31, 2019 shall be MASH-16 compliant.
Category 2 devices manufactured on or before December 31,2019, and compliant with
NCHRP 350 or MASH 2009, may be used on contracts let before December 31, 2024.

Category 3 includes devices that are expected to cause significant velocity changes or other
potentially harmful reactions to impacting vehicles. These include crash cushions (impact




attenuators), truck mounted attenuators, and other devices not meeting the definitions of
Category 1 or 2. Category 3 devices manufactured after December 31, 2019 shall be MASH-16
compliant. Category 3 devices manufactured on or before December 31, 2019, and compliant
with NCHRP 350 or MASH 2009, may be used on contracts let before December 31, 2029.
Category 3 devices shall be crash tested for Test Level 3 or the test level specified.

Category 4 includes portable or trailer-mounted devices such as arrow boards, changeable
message signs, temporary traffic signals, and area lighting supports. It is preferable for
Category 4 devices manufactured after December 31, 2019 to be MASH-16 compliant; however,
there are currently no crash tested devices in this category, so it remains exempt from the
NCHRP 350 or MASH compliance requirement.

For each type of device, when no more than one MASH-16 compliant is available, an
NCHRP 350 or MASH-2009 compliant device may be used, even if manufactured after
December 31, 2019.”

Revise Articles 1106.02(g), 1106.02(k), and 1106.02(1) to read:

“(g) Truck Mounted/Trailer Mounted Attenuators. The attenuator shall be approved for use at
Test Level 3. Test Level 2 may be used for normal posted speeds less than or equal to
45 mph.

(k) Temporary Water Filled Barrier. The water filled barrier shall be a lightweight plastic shell
designed to accept water ballast and be on the Department’s qualified product list.

Shop drawings shall be furnished by the manufacturer and shall indicate the deflection of
the barrier as determined by acceptance testing; the configuration of the barrier in that
test; and the vehicle weight, velocity, and angle of impact of the deflection test. The
Engineer shall be provided one copy of the shop drawings.

() Movable Traffic Barrier. The movable traffic barrier shall be on the Department’s qualified
product list.

Shop drawings shall be furnished by the manufacturer and shall indicate the deflection of
the barrier as determined by acceptance testing; the configuration of the barrier in that
test; and the vehicle weight, velocity, and angle of impact of the deflection test. The
Engineer shall be provided one copy of the shop drawings. The barrier shall be capable
of being moved on and off the roadway on a daily basis.”

80427



‘punoibyreg anum 01 abueio
wcl.ﬂom.ﬂﬂuh °¢<QZ<-_-W wony ubs W (43dS
INGZ AHOM (INd PIsIAdY /1-1-1
(£ 10 1 1924S)
wNO—EQ ) 00G) L9 = SDUOD pappe
nup SHPSN AU PASIAGY| 61-1-1
TOMINOD J144vilL o o
UMOYS DSIMIAN0 SSB|UN
(S1030uL 521 Aue s PUNP ()Y
‘9IRjINS Juawasrd
UYL DAOGR PAUNSRAW DY (JRUS UMOUS SIYBIOY |1y
S310N TVHINID
Iavolyave
3avIiddve TVOLLYIA HOLVIIANI NOILOFYIa

AIINNCW 1504

(nci-001) 9-1

(0S1-001) 9-¢

U

TS gt

(ppanbai N} syhi Huweay %

3QVOIYdVe ONIZITINNVHO
NVIY1S3d3d 318vL10313a

I |

(weeh v

3067 9¢

{00e-002}

E[AIEELEITEEIN

[435]

e

NI

{00€-002)
218

T3INVd TV3ILY3A
= 3 n
W\
32
— 1 31 M

|

004}
8¢

{00:)

|

(4/) ¢

paads paisod Auy

AburIO

TNIWNOYIAND GINY NDIS30 40 433NN
: =3

CENCL R

FEN
nonenodsuel] o WwaRdng S1I0ul)] p%ﬂ\,

3avOIddvd | 3dAL

1S

(P

3SN IWLLLHDIN ¥0 AVa

oads parsod Auy
aburin

- G0L)

006} 9€<
(006

it

006} 9¢

Ul

L3 g

100€£-002)

S3NOD
3sn3InilAva
paads paisod Auy udw g = ponds naniog

abuei(y ahuei

(006-05y!

1006 - §0L)




80-10610.L QYVANVIS

(€40 ¢ 12DUS)

S$30IA3d
TO0YINOJ 144Vl

s 241 o :G_uu:f:)_ il 1pun
shempeol Buoie pasn ag Auo [|eys deBTEFRLY s

__SNOISINOZ G33dS
NOLLONYLSNOD AVMHIIH

PASN S1A(QUUasse ubis asoqe
Y1 uAYM Posn By [jeus ubls siyy

NI a71dS
INOZ XHOM
aN3

suoneiadQ 131SI0) AG pamo|e se o
SDIBPURIS LN UMOYS Se Al sse ublg
2196-dag I cH INNINININ
FAEAOLEAT ) a1y xxxs
. A2HOANT
wvrve R1QE-C -
[9¢-A3011-01Y O10Hd
P
_baAL-T-7% AR
ands
BT AC-{OISII-T M INoz
i MHOM
ONINDIS LW YHOM

12 pé 4099 Jeus NOILDINYLSNOD UNJ
S 1ol

-0ud j0 9dueApe LI (Ul 0SL) 005 DROB(Y 2q
S UBIS Sl X IX N NOTIDNY I SNOD (VO

yibuay 210U IO {W NOZE) SIW ¢
spafoid e o10) pannbai s1 bulubis sy |

£709-{0}5011-02D 9£09-{0WOI1-029

NOILINYLSNGD

SIUN X LX3AN
and NOILJMY1SNOD
avoy

1ans

1ISYIA Y

47

1009}
Z

{0
B

5 >>AYA

¢ SDUas ,n.wnm‘_ fost) /
)

NOIS TOUINOJ J134VH1 4399V

w

106
|3
{621

S

JAIS LNOY

A

1001
14

(g1} | (set)
L f 5
(009)
T4

$a :>.JU M dAnge Apajduion
AT A A AT IA I I AR S A= 1T [sEbcile]
331A3G ONINEVM T3AF1 HOIH o ot

PIANXa SUONPIAAO HIOM UIUAY ren

Ui

w72 .8

shey) aburiQ
{0GYX0GY) 8IX81L

S140ddNS AYVYOdIWIL NO SNDIS

uaned jo
26pa jo uoneal|y

~ ESLINTY
[ waased
<3
=4

(W g - 009) Jo 36p3

01 - ve

a

s5u

s10¢ T T Kismer ?>o;yu§

uonenodsues) 1o wawedag siou| d\md

DORLBRA 3B SIIW X PUB IPIM XX XX
NOIS NOLLIIHLS3Y HLQIM

AWPRP-E0TI-ZTM

AV3HV
SITIN X

1anInoys pased ¢
gy 9o
009) $¢ 29 |IeYS ueIsudL

SNOIS 3INNOW 1S0d

USRI
Wi (WG L6

Ty

™

TR 2

@

=X

Y 1s0d poom g
L | 5

L~ IO (1A <

]

2

2

I
, N

I
(W 9g - wel)
! <l .9

{(poanbaa 1)
w1 Buiuep




80-T06T0. QYVANVIS

5 10§ 10a45)

SERINE(
TOUINOD Jl44vil

NOLLYTTVLSNI TYJldAL

I
[
[
I
1
(.

— CmrEm o=
oo e e

e e

apeLRg
syoddns ufs £ieiol
paunow ag Arw

51 0GE dUHDN
payrene ue yim acelnieq adA|
? Ol SAReIreg ayl jo sapis |
uo seadde jeys Buldis posuo

MOV NYHLE O OISO (VoY

WDWBARY |/

2144vdl NyHy 1439l NYHL @
oL

ol
5 035070 Qvox P} 035070 VOH K S
¢ S, & &)
! ayseyy
veriy v odA|
[CLI3NA
N Ppmnoys
~ A 10 abp3

Ui

Ta0ET 2]

 mam—
[—
=P
001
uiar (W [R) L0E
—F

Xew W 9g;

SdIYLS ITHANY AYVHOdNAL

V-V NOILI3S

avod v ONISOTI SIAVIIdYVE Il 3dAL

40 SNOILLYOIddV TV3IdAL

Aaup noddns afiis Are iod

vonenedsies ] o auedag si0u) ,/\m&

xew
a1} 9

_ = (08) ¢

\I’l slouueyy Axorl] |/

S1el L
yioows o paddays
A Aet 2are T = s et
(g} —_—
7 . Nvid
_m
B v
| AI_
T (wo09) | T (W 09) | L= (w0
SuBIS Bl iPm 14 007 7 00z * 00¢
adueApR jo) ¢ o]
N —_ (W g) (U g) |
UONINNSUD ) / —|'.mw S7 \ i
L n_ sajoy doam \K 7
f

/

\
\

|
%

L
|

196) Y€

R
SQUv0od MoydyY
Q3INNOW Q3INNOW Q3INNOW
y3ivdl H37IVHL HO 4004 3004
J3dML g3dAL vid
_|._ 2 g T Els 3
= K E]

NI

‘ vl

Bl

(009} 1<

i

U




9-81 '¥'T9 QYVANVIS

JONVNILNIVIN 408V Avd
—$3J3IA30 T04LINOJ JlddvHl

"BION 10.331AT0 A0
DOAOW D 1

ot DOUDLIMG 60 11

sJaquinu UNIS Yy DBIDB LIS Sl (-1

SNOISIAIY 3ivag

TUMOUS 2SIMUBUL0 SSalUN

(SJ9L8wWHIW) $BYDU UL S0 SUOISUBWIP NIV

"SUOILIPUOD QO[ D]4128dS 9Y) U0} 24D1ud0IddD 2qQ
04 LO[}09104d Siys SJBPISUDD AL1J0YLND (0DQ] By
2.8UM SPDO. JDDO| [DJMJ UO 2SN JO4 S| 9SDD Siul

*paunbas Lou
auo sbojy s6uUD0 ‘pasn SuD SUBS LUSDS2IONE UBYUM

"PUNOUBYI0A PBZII04O8]46.
a6uDJ0 LD UO PUABB| MODIA PADY PUD (QOBX00B) IEXSE
40 SUCISUBWID WNUIUIW JADY IDUS sSubis Buiuiom v

“KiaajLoadssa UspINOYS

UL UO $BINUIL Y JO tUBIWSARD BUL UC Seynuw

Sl pPB9oxa LOU OP SUOILDJIdO udym PISN 3g Aow
1010, PJDPUDLS Uy PBLDILSA)] SUO(LDBd0 91QD2)ddyY

TUOLD IGO0 Ul UM S2IDIUSA SDUDUSLILIDW (IO JO4
pa.iNba. aup suodDaa Bulldios 4o siubly Buiusory

TruswADd
BUL 40 BPIS SUOC OL SBWIL (D LD PO4J1JLSS9L 8D
SSILIALIOD 413Yy) PUD ‘usw ‘juswdinbs ‘seioiusa iy

*SUOLLIPUCD PIBI4 414 O}
Arpybys paisnfpo 9q Aow sucsuswip  IRUIPNBuD

*S1ybi BUUSOIY UM

$opDO1auDq ] 9dK| uo | 8dAk| £Q P9LOBL0OUT BQ IDUS
DBID MJOM BUL UL (G)) € UOUL J84Dsub 440 doup
LUBWAADd U0 ‘UOILDADOX3 *BIODLSA0 PAPUBLLIDUN Auy

‘'uojtoaado s,Aop
244 JO UCILADWOD LD PRAOWSJ 3Q O} 2uD subis Iy

(w 0zl .O0p K1@40wpxouddo

2Q [IDUS SUDIS OML Bu) USEMLEQ SDUDLISIP YL
*SSO| 1 JSABUDIUM (WX 9) SIIW p 20 UOIDIRdD
$.ADD 41DY-3U0 40 ULDUB| YL DOSOXD 04 ISDLD

ou Ly {NG (W 0Z1) .00 4O WNWILW O 2Q (IDUS DIJID
HJoM Byl PuD UBIS SiM4 UBBMLBQ BOUDLSIP AU
"DBJD Ma04 BYL Pub UBIS OYIHY NHOM (YOH Bu4
UBBMLDQ UCILDBIP UODR U) PBDLSU; 2Q (IDYS ‘UDS
940/400ICAD J48ULO IO ‘QYIHY INYT INO D UM 9
udw p UDYUL $S8 pPeads O ;D Buiaow U0 KJDUO)LDLS
PUD LUBWSADI ayy UG BUD SUDILDIBDO UBUM

‘W 00¢) 0001 ubul

1540546 LOU SIDAIBLUL LD SDBID NJOM USBMLD]
LUWBAOW D{34DJL 104 SIADIIDAD 24 (IDUS SBUD|
144041 UL0Q 40 (W QSD .00G 4S03| LY O1430J4
04 U3dO 2UD! 24150ddo ayy DUIADS| 'BUD| DI440.44
2UO O4 POUIFUCD 8] (IDUS SUOILDL8d0 BOUDUBLUION

S31ON TVHINID

S3HIL1Q ONINVITD
Ylvd3d Y30NOHS
ONTYN0d HIv¥)I

ONIDV 44NSIY SNONTWNLIG
JINVNILNIVYA 30V 43NS
ONIAYHES J3IM
31VO34O0V ONIQVIYJS
ONIMOW

SNOILYIITddV TVIIdAL

TNIANOYIANT ONY NOIS

<10z T amRoer Q1AOHAAY
N S1TMIS QNY SQVON_1v30 0 MIMNION)
1

a

4 5102 T SonanT

101104 s0dSURL] 40 w1 ndeq

‘payooy o Boy sbuolo
“UIW (OSPX0SE) BIX8L Utim ubls

AINO SNOILVHIdO AVO
SNOILLYH3d0 TvHNY
J144vHL AVM-OML INYT-0ML

D320 YJOoM

V22

ST108INAS

IE-(OI0LI-12M
Qvauy
INTMON

9E-OI-0ZM

EERGY)

QYIHY
INIHON
AN

SSIIDA

"SS9 S)

J2ABUDIM (WX 9) SBNW b

40 UO[40UBJ0 S,ADP 4IDU-8UC 4O yibua|
2y} pasoxd Oy 8SOD Ou Ul 4NQ K41I0ULND
D20 8Y4 AQ pALIWIBLSD 8] 04 BDUDLSIP

WAW)XoW

"W g1Z) .00 S) DIJD MUOm 3uL

PUD UBIS BUL UIBMLIQ FOUDLSID WNWILIN »




